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Mame of the Company

Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited (MGMCL)
Date of Incorporation

04 August 1 998

Discovery of the Mine

1574

Mode of Mine Entry

By 2 (Two) Vertical Shafrs (Dia - Sm)

Mining Methad

Roam & Piller Sub-Level Stoping Method

Life of the Mine

Cesigned 48 vears & Extendable up to 70 years
Registered Office {(Head Ofhce)

Village: Maddhapara, Police Station: Parbatipur, District: Dinajpur
Liaizon Office

Petrecentre [ 13th Floor], 3 Kawran Bazar CFA Dhaka-1215
Controlling Corporation

Bangladesh O, Gas & Mineral Corporation [Petrobandgla)
Administrative Ministry

Energy & Mineral Resources Division

Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resournces
Authorized Capital

T 350,00,00,000.00

Paid-up Capital

Tk 1,75,00,700.00

Commencement of Commercial Production

25 May 2007

Mineable Reserve & Area

174 Million Metric Tons & 120 5g. Km

Total Extractabile Cuality

73 Million Metric Ton (42% of the total reserve)
Extension of Mine Districts

South-Enst part of the existing mine

Type of Deposit

Granadiarite, Granite, Greis et

Compressive Strength (Cylinder Test)

4620 PS5 (without admiore), 10250 PSI (with admixuns)
Annual Production (Target)

1.65 Milkon Metric Tons (5,500 Metric Tons per day)
Prome Customer

Construction of Ruppur Nuclear Power Plant Project
Civil Asdiatlon Authority, Water Development Beard {WDE)
PWD, LGED, Banglactesh Raikway, Roads & Highways
Company e-mall

info@rmgmcl.ong.bd

Website

wwnwmgmecl.ora bd



Our
Products

_ >250 mm {Boulder)
Th. 3200w

-5 mim (Dust)
Th. 1150*

H0-B0 mm

5=20mMm —
Tk, 3250

Tk. 7a0"

408-60 mm
Th. 3650#

20=80 mm
Tk, 3600+

*+ Tk 50 Lowding Chasge
=+ Tk 80 Loadhng Charge
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Shareholder
of the

Company

Lanendra Math Sarker
{Chabrman
Perrabangla

Md. Altaf Hossain

Kkaind Gecretany
& A K M Mizanur Rahman
Directar [Admiristraticn) Iaint Secretany & Director Financa)
Petrobancls Petrobangla

Fnr_|r M. Kammzzaman Khan
Dlirectar [Cperation & Aines)
Fetrobanala

el Abdul Mannan F'-'I['l.l.l.'lnr':.l'
Ciractor iplanning)
Petrobangla

Ruchira |slam
Secrefary. [
Fetrobangls i
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Board of 5

Directors

Dr. Badrul lmam

Chatrman, MEMCL Board

&

Professarn, Departrment of Geology, Dhaska Linsersity

( \

Md. Shameem Khan
[wractor, MGMCL Board
& Director Genesal
(Additianal Secretary)
Hydiocarbon Linit

Md. Hafizur Rahman Chowdhury
g Directon MGMEL Board

&
Jaint Sacretary, EMRD

Md. Abdul Mannan Patwary ‘ Dilwara Alo

Derector, MGMCL Board Direcion, MGMCL Board
B M &
Directar (Planning), Petrebiangla Dieplaty Secretary, EMRD

Md. Ali akbar |
Curector, MGMEL Board

&
Director (Gealogy), G5B, Dhaka L

| Md. Fazlur Rahman
| Directorn MGMCL Boand

Panaging Cerector, MGRMEIL
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Directiors Report

Bismillah Hir Rahmianir Rahim
Director's Report on the Activities of Maddhapara Granite Mining Company
Limited (MGMCL) for the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 at the 26th Annual General

Meeting to the Shareholders
Dear Respactable Shareholders,

Aasalarm Alallurn,

O behalf of the Board of Directons of Maddhapara Granite Minkng Company Lirmited [MGRMCL), [ extersd warm welcome
and sincere greetings to all of You at the 26th Annual General Meeting of the company. | would like to acknowledge
that, through the positive guidance of the companys Board of Directors and esteemed shareholders, timely actions in
company management, and the relentless sfforts of officials, employees, and all stakehciders at avery level, MGMCL
continues to progress by overcoming vanous challenges.

on behalf of the Board of Carectors, | am presenting o you the Annwal Report for the fiscal year 20023-2024, which
includes the company's operational activities, audited balance sheet, income and expendifure statements, auditor’s
repart, and a detaied account of stone production, marketing, and other related operations,

Activities Under the EPC Contract:

Mining Development and Production Activities:

On 28th September 2021, an agreement (Contract Moo MGMILAGTCROCK2021-27) was sgned bebwesn
wWaddhapara Granite Miring Compary Limited (MGMCL) and Germania-Trest Consortium [GTC) fod a six-year
cantract titked EPC of Mew Stopes, Extraction and Producton of Rocks/Stones, Supply, Instalkation & Commisioning
of Mew Equipment, Supply of Spare Parts, Consumables, Materials and the Like, Care and Maintenance, Repar and
Crerhiauling of Planks and Installation of Equipment of the Mine ard Keeping up of Maddhapara Granite Mine
which came (nto effect on 3rd September 2021, The production target for the contract is as follows:

Sharehiolders ard Cirectons &t the 25th Annual General Mesting
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Productian |Lakh Ten) Sepe Developrment
Duration! Partioulas T | — - "

g iLakh ML} { N} (His)
1357 3

Tt Comiract Year (inom 3nd September 2021 w 130h Marh 2053 1200 (11642954 3] CHO%]
[ fresm 13th March 1th 1 i 3

Peuil Cemniract o (Trom 131h Marech 202310 [ E T 537 e 3 .

200
Zrd Contrasct Year from 12th May 3004 o 116 May 2025 1537 [13 580 a= of 3 -
20052024

ath Contract Year 1532 - 2 -
Sab Tt act Vear 1532 -t d =
Stk Contract Year 1533 - 2 -
Tzl HH AL i h T 14 fi

According to the agreement. the production tanget for the first wear was 1.2 million metric tors The contractor
achieved an actual production of 1.397 million metric tons during this period, which is 16.43% higher than the
targst Inthe second year, the production target was set at 1532 million meatric tons, and the contractor produced
1.563 million metric tons, exceeding the target by 200 For the third year the production target is 1.532 million
metric tons. Up to June 30, 2024, the contractor has produced D208 miflion metric tons, and production and
development activities are ongaing. It is notewmorthy that in the first and second years of the agreement, the stope
development largat was three stopes each year, which was achieved 100% For the thitd year, he target 1S two
stopas and progress is currently underaay.

The monthly granite production and mine development carried out by GTC during
the fiscal year 2023-2024 (i.e., from July 2023 to June 2024} are as follows:

banth Praduetion [Metrie Tans) Stop Developrment
Aug-23 145,004, 8 44060
Sep-13 12501414 38520
Ocr-23 ' 14802758 43000
Now-23 140021 .18 405,00
Dec-73 14105406 40000
an-24 143 080,52 37200
Feb-24 . -
Mar-24 19523 _
A pr-2d 31,004,60 301,00
May-24 ] 13300847 41500
Jun-24 i 12002078 38000
Total 1,315,500.29 398380
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Major Maintenance Activities:

Vanous facilities underwent capital equipment replacements, repairs, and maintenance actiities from st February
2074 to Tth April 2024, ensuring smaoth stone production. The maintenance included replacing one Jaw Crusher
at the 15t Crushing Flant, one Cone Crusher af the 2rd Crushing Flant, and two Cone Crushers atthe 3nd Crushing
Plant Additionally, s Vibrating Screens, Vibrating Reeders, Conveyor Belts, and Hoppers in the crushing and sorting
plants were repliced. An Alr Compressor was purchased and Instalied for mining developmant/praduction, The
maintenance of the bead gear pulley at the cage and skip tower was alse completed

Te rmanage the washout water frorm the crushing and sorting plants, atotal of 247 ke of raw drain, 5 feet wide and 4
feet deep, has been constructed over the land, which Includes D6E km leased from the local community (for 5 Years)
and 181 ke from the Forest Departrent. Additicnally, all necessary repalrs o the existing raw draln up to the Ghillal
Biver have been completed. The wash-out water from the mine’s crushing and soating plant |3 being dischanged into
the adjacent Ghilai River throunh the described drain. A a result, watedogaing in most of the kow-lying areas of the
ming, the road adjacent to the boundary of the mine area, and the agricultural lands of the local community has
been eliminated, and continuous preduction at the mine has been ensured. Moreover, due to the construction of
the drain, the waterlogged kow-lying areas in the midde of the mine have dried up, and the company is preparing
stack vamds for storing the granite stones produced from the mine

5

G [G5RY, Board Dirscton, MGEAMCL; Directon, MGYWL Baard; & Dirsctor Ganeral (Add. Secrstangd
Hyedrecarhan Linit. mesting with MEAMCL officials
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Granite Stone Marketing:

In Bang@adesh, approxirmateds 21 &midlion metric tons of varkous sizes of stomses are used annually in different construction
waorks. On the other hand, around 1,55 milion metric tons of stone are extracted from the Maddhapara Stone Mine 2ach
vear, which Is negligible, comparad to the country’s anniual dernand. It B noteworthy that the stona production from the
Maddhapara Mine is helping to counter the monopoly of imparted stones, Cumenthy, stones of sizes C-5mm, S-20mm,
2040 e, 0-E0rm, A0-30mm, and bouldars are being produced fram the mire: Dae ta the high demand for S-Xmm
and 10-40mm stones, these sizes are being sold as they are producad

Additionally, the 60-80rmim sized stones are alzo saelling a3 expected. However, the sales of boulders and ballast stones
produced friom the mine are very slow, Boulder stores are produced fram the mine for riverbank protection works under
the Ministry of Water Resouces and the Water Development Board, and boulders are only used fior riverbank protection
waorks Cumrently. riverbank protection works. are being carrled out wsing concrete blacks and gec-bans Instead. of
boulders in pajects under the Water Development Board in Bangladesh. A5 & result, boulgers from Maddhapars remain
unsold.

o the otber hand, although approsormatedy 250000 metric tons of bowlder stones ae required for the Rooppur Mucleasr
Posver Plant construction project, the purchase of boulders by the Rooppur project is being delaved due 1o the current
sifuation in the country,

Furthermare, ballast stones H0-60mm) produced for Bangladesh Rallways were supposed to be used for railway
construction, but due to their inancial criss, they are unsble to conduct regular maintenance waork, On the other hand,
mrost of the Bangladesh Rallway projects are under the LOC {Line of Credir) sgreement between India and Bangladeh,
and for a long time, Bangladesh Railways has not been purchasing ballast stones (40-60mm) produced from the mine. As a

result: amound &0 000 metric tons of ballast stones
have baan stockpiled inthe mine's stack yard

It & worth mentioning that, as per the decsion
made during the inter-ministeral mesting
held i the conference room of the Ministny
of Mineral Resources on May & 2024, with the
participation of officlals frome the Bangladesh
Water Development Board, Bangladesh Raitway,
and the Ministry of Water Resources, regarding
the sale of ballast and boukder stores praduced
by MGMCL, comespondence was sent and direct
meatings and discussions were hald to include the
use of granite stones from the Maddhaoar mine
irn the DPPs of ongoing and upcoming projects
under the departments, agences, and institutions
of the Bangladesh Water Development Board,
Bangladesh Rallwey, and the Ministry of Water
Resources. Additiorally, ongoing  discussions
are being held with the Chief Enginesr (Design)
al the Water Development Board and the Chief
Engineers of the Ra|shahl, Khulna, and Ranggr
divisions. It is expected that soon, the Bangladesh
Water Development Board, Bangladesh Raikways,
and the Ministry of Water Resources will begin
purchasing boulders ard ballast stones. Granite
stones extracted from the mine are being
marketed diractly by MGMCL and through the DG Hydrocarbon Unit& Member of MEAMOL Board Md Shamesarm Khan
f_gmpan‘:l.l'ﬁ listed distrigutors L Eh i e u"rd&l'grﬂu"ld i Wit A0 MGAMOL
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Granite Stone Production, Sales, and Revenue since GTC's Takeover:
[Flacal Year in Metrc Tons | Lakha of Taka)

Direciors Hel::-n it

Fiscal Year Productian Sales Sales Revenue
200 52016 15371900 625,83 1.00 10,551,465
200 6-2017 7 565 !_E_E-g'-_ 'E-H-ZE_,D;E:E;}_ e I B |
201 72018 15833332 B3 08E5E 1478837
201 8-2019 1067 G4663 731 49356 15314.55
203-4020 523:555.]':' 5, 00652 L20TEST
202020210 1017 03083 1,287 6E7.00 2580285
201 -3022 963 02608 1056, 244 00 25 37382
2022-2013 106333237 R71,720.43 15,535,00
20E3- 2024 1,315 50029 Qi 20927 2748100
Monthly Sales for Fiscal Year 2023-2024:

Manth Sales (Metric Tons)

Juk-23 5408000

Aug-23 4580200

Sep-23 2EG 10000

Chct-23 F5 70500

Neow-23 8240127

Dec-23 90,001 00

Jam-24 FE206.00

Feb-24 12318700

Mar-24 T-".-’.Eﬁf.'l]

Apr-24 7798100

WMay-24 126,223.00

Jun-24 26,2650

Total 006, 50k, 27
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Quantity of Stone Used by Organizations/Agencies:

Cuantity in Metric Ton
SLNo.  Mame of the Organization Using Mine Granite Stones FY 202223 FY 2023-24
| eesesoein (D ind Coter vpualintone. 180,000.00 52734200
2 Bangladesh Water Developrent Board 35,510.00
3 Bangladesh Fadway 275,000.00 10694827
4 River Control Weork in Jamuna Bail Bridge Progect : a0 44500
L Resad Weeks af 500G and LGED - 1 1&,21D|’.‘ﬂ
] Cement, Decomtive Tibes Factary, and Ceramics industry tﬁ,ﬂ15m
T Rooppur Nuckear Pawer Flant Constuction Pioject T 15,000.00
G Vanous Construction Warks by Diiher Private Organizations B4 543 5855000
Total 571,72043 906,509.27

Quantity of direct sales to distributors and general customers:

|Guantity in Metric Tons)
Fiscal Year Distributor General Customer Total
20N 7-2018 52083228 111 ,.i'ﬁﬂﬂ MB,I:I'E-B_'EI'_‘:
IU]E-E-EIW s - J23 L5055 784300 731 1935!5
IU]'J I'EI.I'.‘D 85217152 12730000 f64.903.52
Al 1263009000 2 1287658700
=223 Q,Eﬁﬂ.ﬂ#m Hﬂ.ﬁq}m 10‘.5_@2.?-14..%
J022-2023 2559,2000 31580043 571,72043
2023-2024 7,624.120.00 14405727 ODe.509.27

Financial Condition of the Company:
Company’s Capital and Reserves:

The net |ess after tax for the fiscal year 2023-2024 & BOT 3725 crore. According 1o the capital change siatement,
a5 of July 2023, the accumulated losswas BOT 521,83 core, which increased to BOT 551,10 crars by June 30, 2024,
Although commencial stone extraction started from the mine on May 25, 2007, due to nat meeting the production
tangets, the mine faced continuous losses until the Ascal year 2017-2018. In the fzcal wear 2018-2013, for the first
tima, & net proft after tax of BOT 7.26 crore was achieved. Subsaguently, net profits after tax of BOT 22.40 crore in
J019-2020, BOT 33.52 crove in A020-2021, BOT 18.25 crore in 2021-2022, and BOT 17,31 crore in 2022-2023 were
achieved. However, dus tothe payment af outstanding bills to GTC for the fiscal yvear 2003-3023, the lack of expected
stone sabes desoite the reduction In stone prices and the mcresss in commBsans, the provision of 3 2% swstom boss
for stones procuced between January 1, 2021, and June 30, 2024, the increase in dollar prces, the rlse in operting
expenses, and the decrsasa in non-operatirg Income, It was not possible to achieve a profit inthe fiscal year 2023-
2024,
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Summary of Capital and Reserve Position for FY 2022-2023 and 2023-2024

StNo.  Debt fosition ey e
| Share Capltal 175 1.75
) Capital and Resarwe 314.71 314.7
3 Fevaluation Surplus 9059 0929
4 Retainad Eamings/[Lozs] (52183} (55700
5 Total Capital and ReservefDehicit) 7538 (204.60)
Company's Long-term Liabilities (as of June 30, 2024):
i | o ongony o e
| Progact Loan 24757 24757
2 OECF (Japan) Loan far Study 091 o
3 Supplier's Craclit (NARMBNAR, LDC, atc) 000 {3
4 Petrobangls Laan 85384 84084
Total Deb 10232 1096,32
Details of Deposits to the State Treasury (as of June 30, 2024):
SiNe.  Descrtion Deposlime DO ine30,
30, H023) 2034)
1 D AT 1484737 233178 1717915
1 VAT [Misceflaneous) 3,500.72 37737 1087.00
3 VAT GTC) 7 Fa3459 2 BF5E 1;5.5'33.[5
4 Incarne Tax (GTC) 595350 1,587.55 7 541.05
5 VAT [Stone] 1,867.26 ) 1,887.26
8 E"‘;ﬂ:ﬂfﬂfﬂ“f’“ Noy e e 593,72 13000 72372
T Fayalty 494535 1.621.5% G.a L8
2 Mine Leasze Fee 3B454 2700 41184
9 Ol 331052 337052
10 Incame Tax (Misceflameous) 376875 11435 388310
11 Halding Tax 340 2440
12 Land Develospmeant Tax B2 223
13 Cividend 1, 206000 20000 T,400.00
Total 43,353.37 9,219.50 5757297
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Amount Paid Under the 2nd Contract with GTC from September 3, 2021, to June 30,
2024;

site, T PG o mima Gshomarorany
Livcal Caivaimey Fevalgn Lesal Cisrancy Foromge Liescad Crirresicy Favaugn
{BDTI _ Cumency (JS0) (BOT)  Cumanecy (LSD) BOTH  Currency (SO}
1 | Alltems BT AL 160 TESS000 | 11716552 A0TF 150 AT AT BT R 1470 TIN5
2 | Mivance Payment 56,586,75394 196107453 | (13,337, 35006 {505,509.07)
Toest [ZEATAMIGE  1REEII000 | LINASIZNAS  ATOTTI6A34  |AMSIHASE)  DIMAN

Mote: The advance payvment adjustment was made from the bill amount of BOT 12,237 250,85 and LISD 59500007,

Challenges for the company in the 2023-2024 financial year:

The ballast [40-80 mm size stones) produced from the mine is used solely for milway line construction, repair, and
maintenarce, and 5 Mot wsed or any other purpeses, Urdder the agresments of the LOC projects between Bangladssh
and Indka, abaut 75% of the materlals need to be purchased from India’ As a result; selling the ballast ar #-60 mm slze
storees from the mine has become the biggest challenge. Inconsultation with the seniorofficals of Bangladesh Railway,
g draft ML has already been ggned for deferred payment sales toexpedite the sake of ballast during emergencies, and
the fnalization process is cummently undensay:

The extraction of boulder-sized dones from the ming s primarily dane for riverbank protection works by the Watar
Development Beard, Howeser, due to the inclusion of blecks and geo-bags instead of boulder stones in the Water
Development Board's preject design, the sale of boulder-sized stones ks facing & significant challenge, Already, the Chief
Engineer (Design) of the Water Developrment Board, slong with the relevant engireers of the Nortbern Regicnal Watar
Dreveloprment Board, has visited MGMCLs boulders onesite and assured that mecessary actions will be taken 1o include
boulder stones in the Water Development Board's desian IT is expactad that soon, baulder stones from Maddhapars will
be included in the desgn of the Water Development Board

Achievements of the Company in the Fiscal Year 2023-2024:

I the Ascal wear 2023-2024, a total of 1. 218 million metric tons of granite stone were produced and S07 |akh metric tons
wene sold. Additionally, 358350 maters of roadway and 2 stope developments weare complated.

Future Plans:

Currenthy, the annual demand for stene in Bangladesh = approximately 21 6 millicn metric tons, the magnty of which
1% Imported. A% a result, a significant amount of foreign curency s spent. IF MEMWMOL 5 able to develop new mines, the
combinad production capacity of the two mineswill ba (165 4+ 3.30) =485 milllon matric tons annualy:, therefara, (5.500
+ 11000) = 18500 metric tons dalky. This will halp meat a large porfion of the country's stone demand and result In
substantial forelgn cumensy savings

Health Protection, Environmental Conservation, and Safety Measures:
Health Protection:

Good health and a healthy work ervircnment playa direct role inenhancing the eficiency of officers and emplovess,
To this end, regular health check-ups are conducted for 3l officers and employess working in the mine Thes s a
wall-astablished =ystem for providing fist aid services both inside and above the mine for accidents that occur
In case of emergencies, patients are sent to RangpurnDirajpur for advanced treatment via ambulance Currenthy,
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there iz one Assistant Manager (Medical) working under the company to provide healthcare sarvices. Additionally,
to ensure the health services for the mine workers, two health assistants and two nurses are employed under the
contractor company, Germania-Trest Consortium (GTC).

Environmental Conservation:

The compary has undertaken vadous measures 10 mainlain a sustainable erwironment in the mine area. Dust
caollectors ane installed at the crushing and orting planits 28 wall asthe skip unioading holss o prevent exposune o
rock dust. The nolse levels of machinery used on the surface remain within the permissible limit of 75 decibels. As a
result, there is no adverse impact of nodse on personnel and the envirenment aszoclated with the mining operation
To conserve the ervironment, different types of fruit-bearng, tmber, and medicinal trees have been planted in the
mine and residential areas

Additionally, in compliance with the conditions of the ervironmental clesrance certificate obtained from the
Department of Ervironment, various evengreen and: dense-canopy native speckes of trees have been plant=d
near the bourdany wall extending towards the northaast, east, and southeast of the mine areg, identified as 2ones
responsible for air pollution, Ths has created a green bamier to prevent rock dustfine dust, and the planted trees
are reguilarly maintained. Motably, on Cotober 16, 2023, an environmental clearance certihcats was issued by the
Department of Environment in favour of MGMCL, Furthermore, after assessing the environmental impact of the
expanded project of the Maddhapara mine, El& appeoval was obtained from the Department of Environment's
head office ard renewed until July 11, 2023, In accordance with its conditions. Subsequently, an application was
sbrmitted o the Departrment of Envirarment o walve the renawal fee for the approved El& and 1o continue othiers
associted activities, and the departrment notfied via letter that there & no obligation ta pay the EIA repewal fes
and VAT,

Water Drainage:

To. protect the ervironment and ecosystern in the
areas surmunding the Maddhapera mine, walers
seeping through various cracks in the underground
racks caused by the development of the mire and
subsaguent rock production & used for drilling
underground rocks and crushing rocks on the surface,
with the dust-mixed water being collected in five
precipitation pools and one pond constructed by
the company, and recently, the company has besn
discharging excess water into the nearby Ghillai
River through a 2.47-kilometer-long, 5-foct-wide, and
4-font-deep drainage line after treating it.

Satety Measures:

Maddhapara Granite Mining Comparny  Limited
(MGMCL) iS5 & Category 14 KP| organization, wvith kP
number &6 The company adherss (o KPR guidealines
1o ensure overall safety. Emulsion explosives, elaciric
detonators, and detorating cords wsed in rock
production are stored at the company’s pemanent
magazine, located at a safe distance from the mine
area, in compliance with the Explosives Rules-2004

W MGMCL hosting Mational Fag
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BALH MACGAVACL In assgaeioreg Football match

ared the Prilled Ammorium Nitrate Rules-2012 Ta ensure the security of the explosives magazine, a security wall
surraunds the prembes, which alse features 4 numbers of high watchtowers as per EP| guidelines The security
of the company's sensitive imstailations B continuously montored through-a total of &7 1P CCTV cameras, with 13
cameras in the mining area, 19n the residential aneg, and 15 in the explosive magazine area

Security operations In the mine area, sidential area, and critical establishments are conductad round-the-clock In
three shifts by 80 Ansar members under the supervision of 4 officials, 5 permanert security guands of the company,
and 33 security personngd {1 security supervisos, 1 security havildar, and 31 secwrity guards) recruited throwgh
putsourcng agencies, totaling (B0+5+323) = 118 personnel. Additionally, 30 members of the Range Reserve Forge
{RRF) pofice are deployed for enhanced security of forsign personnel emploved under GTC and the axplosives
magazing,

Since 05 August 2024, as part of strengthening the company's KPI security measures, 70N amy personnel, including
serorafficers, have been assigned since 21-07-2024 10 safeguard the exphosives magazine, mining am@a, and foeign
personnel employed under GTC. Moneawar, a boundary wall has baen constructed around the mine area following
EPl guidelines. & safely gate/archway has been installed at the main entrance of the mine, whee personnel are
regularly directed 1o enter through the safety gatedarcheay, and vehicles are searched using a vehicle search mirre,
Additionally, there Isa police investigation centre within the mine area. Police personnel frem this centre assist In
ENSUFING mine security.
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Visit by Honorable Guests:

The former Sacretary of the Energy and Mineral Resources Division, MrMd. Murul Alam, Justice of the Supreme Court, Mr
thizir Ahrmed Chawdhuny, the esteemed Chairman of Petrobangla, Mr lonendra Math Sarkar, Additional Secretary, high-
ranking military officers from the Bangladesh ArmyHawyfAir Force affiliated with the National Defenss College (NDOC),
senior officials of Petrobanglz, members of the company's Board of Directors, and other high-ranking officials from
varous government organizations have visited the mire area in person and recorded their comments in the visitor's
book.

Organizational Structure and Workforce Statistics:

According to the existing organizational structure of the .company, there are provisions for a total of 515 positions,
compriing 198 afficers; 33 permanent emplovees, and 284 outsourced persannel under 5 divisions, 15 departrments,
and 30 branches, Cumently, the company employs 125 permanent officers and emplovees (inchuding deputation staff),
consisting of 106 officers and 19 employees. Additionally, 118 cutsourced personnel, 80 Ansar members engaged in
security duties, and 15 daiyv-wage employvees bring the total workforce to 213 individuals currently working in the
Company,

Promotions:

Considering the ACR evaluation for 2022, the qualifications of the compary’s officers and employees were assessed, and
in 2023, 3 total of fve officers were promoted ta higher positiors. This included one officer in the General Cadre at the
hManager kwvel, threa officers at the Deputy Manager lewel, and one ofhicer in the Finance Cadre at the Deputy Manager
leval Additicnally, in the Technical Cadre, one officer was promoted to the 9th grade on March 31, 2024, after evaluating
the qualifications of candidates for vacant 10th-grade positions on March 27, 2024

Based on the 2022 ACR, the qualifications for the promotion of the company officers/emplovess were evaluated andin
20231 officer af the manager level and 3 officers at the azsitant manager level in the gereral cadre, along with 1 officer
at the assistant manager level in the finance cadre, totaling 5 officers, were promoted to higher positions, Additlonally,
o 27-03-2024 after evaluating the gualifications of the candidatas, 1 officer in the technical cadre, holding the 10th
gracke, was promoted to the Sth grade o 21-03-2024 against the vacant posithan

Direct Recruitment:

In-ewdder to recruit manpower for 37 (Ehirty-seven) vacant positions in the Oth grade, appointment lathes wene issusd
1o the selected officers, and on 18-12-2022 28 (maenty-elght) indhiduals joined, and subsequently, 9 (nine) officers
were appointed from the panel, Inthe Infegrated recrultment process of Petrobangle, the reoruiiment of & asslstant
engineersimanagers n the rechrical cadre of MGMCL, 2 assistant managers in the firance cadre, and 2 assistant officers
f10th grade) each In the finance and general cadres |5 currently underway,

Human Resource Development:

Human rescurces are a blessing for every nation. MNational development is ol possible without the development of
human rescurces. & key step in the develnpment of killed human resources & providing appropaate and up-to-date
tralning Training & provided tooenhance the work efficiency of officers and employess, encourage the use of new
technologies, foster motivation, and improve the quality and innovation of work. The targats for training programs are sef
ursder the annual performance agreement (APSY, naticnal integrity strategy, e-aovernance and [nnavation plan, service
delivery cammitment (Citizen Charter), dght 1o information, and grlevance redress mechanisms, aiming at enbancing
the efficiency af humian resources. In the 2023-24 finandal vear, 176 officers were trained under the APA, 130 under the
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national integrity strategy, &0 under e-governance and innovation, 40 under citizen charter, 80 under grievance redress,
and 43 under the right to information. Additionally, four learning sessicns were held: 15 on audit management, 31 on
the job keave policy, 96 on writing the annual confidental reports {&CR), and 30 on cyvber security in building a smart
Barghadesh,

In the fiscal wear 2023-24, raining programs were provided 1o the companys officials through both offline and online
mathods, organzad by the Bangladecsh Petrobeurn Instinute (BF), Petrobangla, Banglaclash Trairing and Devalopment
Society (BATDS), Ministry of Brance, Minitry of Information and Communication Techrclogy, Hydrocarbon Unit,
Banghadesh Skills Development Academy (BEDA), Insttute of Public Finance (IPF), and MGMIL, covering the tapics of
fillirsg wp the forms of The Precedurs to Begulate the Debt and Contingent Liabdities of S0Es and Abs, Annual Performance
Agreement & Five Tooks 2023-24; Guidslines and Execution Procedures, acquinng sxploshve licenses, pre-permit and
final pemit accuisition, exphosive iImparts, opening LE, transportation license and stock regulations, preparation of
reparts and write-ups, properevidence creation and uploading inthe APAAMS softwans for submitting reports afier the
execution of activities under the Annual Performance Agreement for 2023-2024, Public Procurement Management and
E-GF Taxation and VAT Management, Special Foundation (dth Batch), labor law training for workers, skill development on
D-Moting usage and implementatian, IBAS++ budget preparation module data entry, Comprehensive Advanced IFRS,
Income Tax &VAT Maragement, Public Procurernent Rules and Public Procurement Act, integrated dashbaard prepared
fior the Minlstry of Enengy and Mineral Resources, and safie e and managerment of explosies in granite mining

Whater discharga pump
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Company’s Activities for Establishing Good Governance:

Implementation of Annual Farrormance Agresment (AHEA R

To achieve the compary® vision and objectives, erdure continuaus production, remove obstacles o overall
develapment, and simplify services, the compary, inaccordance with the government s directives, dentified specific
strateqic objectives for the 202 3-2024 financial years, such as enhancing mineral extraction, increasing grante stone
sales ardd supply nationiwicle, and hiuman resource development. Plams weara made based on these obidectives and
dhgried with Petrobanglia on June 30, 2023, Under the Annual Performance Agrasment for the 2023-2024 Anancial
YEAFS, PAGMEL a5 a aubsicliary of r-'l-_-TII:“-l}.c'Il‘"ll_} A, achibevad 1008 marks in &l areas of operatian

=K eyt B =1 % .
FLaTH N OFF INLEN LY ML LT Fhal

i QPGSr 1o Ir'|‘:|‘:-||'|'|"-¢-|'|1 the Maticonal |r|r|:'|_‘;|'|r_!,.' "1rr.1[-.":r§:.-'| thuix COMPary l|{~'-.-|,'_‘|-::||:||:'r:| It BeThon |:||.sl| aned el e s
framework for the 2023-2024 financial year. Accordingly, institutional amangements, capacity and ethics
development, implementation af supporting laws Aregulations/policies/manuals/cicutars for establishing integrity,
office-related Integiity activities, financial allocation, and all ralated monitaring acivities weme carried out. In the
2023-2024 financial wear, the company achilaved 1009 marks inimplementing the National integrity Stratedgy
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innovative Initiatives:

To enhance the company's work efficiercy, and innovation capabilities, and to develop methods for expediting and
simplifying the process of citizen service delivery, the following innovative initiatives have already been implemented
wikhir the Company

#  Launch of an online store inkentory managemsant soffwane;

#  Launch ol onfne markating software for granite stone marketing and sales;

*  Implemeantation of an online systerm for appointirgs/renswing distributors for granite stone sales;
+  Creation of a mokile app.

E-Governance:

I the govesmmant's efforts 1o buikd 3 Digital Bangladesh, special ermphasis has been placad on the implementation
of e-tandering e-files, online complaint recepion and esolution, oo, to improve the overall procesces, werk
erpironment, and service guality of the organization, In this regard, the company started using the government’s
e-GP portal for e-tendening in precurement activities in December 2016 Currently, almest all procurement activities
are carried out through e-t=ndering. E-files are being used in the postal and document handling activities of vardous
depariments, slong with necessary training for its implementation
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Right to Information and Complaint Redressal Management:

In ensuring citizen services, information is provided in accordance with the Right to Information Act based on
demand. Additionally, complaints, opinions, and suggestions regarding the promised senvices, service delivery
methods, and the quality of services are eoeived and addressed,

Implementation of Service Delivery Commitment:

The cora idea of the serdice delivery commitrmant £ o ensure the receipt of services in a smooth and easy mannes
within the specified time and cost To this end, the company’s Service Delivery Cammitrment of Citlzen Charter has
been developed and intemal and citizen servces are belng implemented accondingly,

Information and Communication Technology (ICT);

Campiters and high-speed broadband Internet services are used in &l departrments and establishments of the
company, In the Implementation and constnection of digital activities, Infommation regarding & the company's
development activities has been induded on the company s website under the Mational Fortal, &5 per the guidelines
of the ad project and the Mational Framewark, The company’s [CT-refated information is a5 follows:

= o ensura tacurne infeme usage, the Ghgabi Ethamat LAN and Wi-F system have bean upgraded. Lipgrades are
being made pericdically as needed.

& Based on the demand from the company’s headguarters and other establishments, the intermet connection has
been upgraded from 100 Mbps to 260 Mbps with BTCL for intermnet usage, For uninterupted intemet senvice, in
addition to BTCL, a backup line from a local internet semvice provider with a speed of 75 Mbps has been taken,

= Atotal of 85 IP cameras have been installed at the company's head office, mining area, explosive magazine, and

residential arsas; email service is provided through a Service Level Agreement with the Hational Data Center
under the Bangladesh Computer Council.

s The attendance of company officers and employees & being recorded digitalty though fingerprint devices:

# Through the innovation team, the MGMCL Chient app has been implemented, allowing esteemed customers!
dealers to receive all necessary information and senvices.

& All service boxes on the company's website are regularly updated.

Celebration of International and Mational Days

n behalf of Maddhapara Granite Mining Cormpany Limited (MGMCL) and Madd hapara Granite Mine School, imtemational
and national days have been celebrated with appropriate dignity through formal events,

Gratitude and Acknowledgment:

Ursdergraund granite rock production and B5 management ane among the madt challenging, sy, and demanding
urdertakings, On bahalf of the Board of Directors, | solemnly hanor the memary of those wha have lost thelr Fves wihile
working in the ming and extend heartfelt condolerces to thelr famifies, | also exprass my deepest sympathy o (hase
whie hanvee been Injursd while peforming thelr duties in the mine,

Despite the inherent challenges of mining operations, | am pledsed to acknowledge the dedication and relentess efforts
of the officers, emiplovees, mine workers, and all these associated with the contracter arganization GTC. Thelr urnwavering
cormmitrnent and diligent performance have significantly contributed to the ovenall progres: and development of the

COMPANY.
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| exterd my sincere gatitude to Petrobamgla, the Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources, the Flanning Commission,
the Mational Board of Revenue, the local distict and upazila administations, the police administration, other law
enfarcement agendies, kocal representatives and all relevant insttutions and individuals for ther invalusble guidance
and support, which have been instrurmental in the company's ongoing prograss.

A5 the sole peoducer of underaround granite rock n the country, Maddhapara Mine plays a phvotal role in mesating the
national dermand for aane while congarving foreign cumency. Additionally, it contributas significantly to emplowment
generation, poverty allevation, socig-aconomic devalopment, and natioral infrastructure construction, all of which are
crivical to the country’s growth. | fiemly belisve that with full scale stone extraction, the cormipany will be able to make an
ey mare substantial Impact on the ecoramic and secls developrment of the nation,

Oy behalf of the Board of Directors, | sincerely thankall participants of the 26th Annual Ganeral Meeting for thelr patisnce
and attention in reviewing the reports presented. 11 is with great pleasure that | present the audited financial statements
and the annual report for the fiscal vear 2023-2024 for the kind consideration and approval of our esteemed sharehaoiders,

In canciusion, | pray to the Almighty for the continued growth, success, and prosperity of Maddhapara Granite Mining
Company Limited,

2, & e Pavn

Drr. Badmul lmam
Chalrmarn, Boasd af Cirectors
Maddhapara Granite Mining Compary Limited
&
Professor, Departrment of Gealogy, University of Dhaka
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Independent Auditor's Report

To The Shareholders of Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of the Shareholders of Maddhapara Granite Mining Comparny Limited,
which comgprise the staterment of financial position as at June 30, 2024, and the statement of profit ar loss and other
comprehensive ncome, statemeant of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the vear then ended and notes
ta the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting polices.

In our apinion, excepl for the effects of the matter dascribed nthe Basis for Emphasis of Matters Opinion saction of
our report, the accompanying fnancial statements prasents fEirly inall rmatarnial regpects of the financial position of the
Company as at june 30, 2024 and s financial performance and its cash flows for the year then endad in accordance
with Internatiomnal Finandal Reporting Standards [IFRSs)

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Intemational Standands on Auditing (1SA5). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditos' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Fimancial Statements secticn of
our report We are Independent Auditors of the Company in accordance with the Intermational Ethics Standarcs Board
fior Accountants' Codi of Ethics for Profassional Accountants (IESEA Code) together with the ethical requirements that
ars relevant to our sudit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled cur other 2thical responsibilities
in accordance with the sthical requirerments ard the ESBA code. We believa that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide owr opinion

Emphasis of Matters:

Without qualifving our epinion, we drew attertion te the following issues-

1} The company showed a stock of Hard Rock amounting to 810,778 M. Ton, valued at BOT 2.378,167,007 A committee
was formed by MGMCL (vide letter Mo 2817 0000.631,32.002.23.164, dated 24.06.2024) to determine the system
lossdefcit of stock, gmde-wise production, and actual stock held in the yard, The committee reported that the
actual stock wis 843 206 M Ton wihereas the comipany ieported a closing stock af 810,778 M, Ton and aclosing sock
in transit (undelivered stock) of 33227 M Ton, totalling 542,000 M Ton a5 of 30062024, The difference guantity will
b finalized and required adjustments to be made upon receiving the valuation repart Srward subject i approval
of the management, Also, the company recognised provisian for system loss 2% froon (01 -0H-2021 1o 30-06-2024)
77 561.00M, Ton equivalent o BOT 162 477 648 this yvear and the system loss 2% was approved by board (Clauss no
00926572022, dated D310.3022), The achual system loss provistan will be adjusted after valuation by the valuer
firm. (Ref: Note # 9.00, 2500 & 30,00

3} Asrefarred to Note 20000in the financial staternents, Unsacurad [oan OECF (Japan) BDT 9,066.000 has beer Baing
camied forward since long and the loan balance remained to be reconciled

3} We sent balance confirmation letter to the Bank, Becenvables and Borrowings project koan (ADE], Tk 102503, Tk
308,548,684 and Tk, 2.475,699,1 25, respectively, but we did not receive all balance confirmation from the parties till
the reporting date. (Ref. Note-8, 12.4 & 20

4}  Fixed assets additions of Tk 497485 546 were reported in the statement of financial position, with mining
equipment {5TC local and foreign) accounted for Tk 487,117,574, During physical verfication Tk 198,656,978 was
canfirmed, while the rermaining Tk. 288, 460,59 could not be verified, as this amount was later adjusted for Explesive
& Demnators, LT Margin, and Foreign Currency GTC payrnents afler our drall repart Bsued. (Ref. Note £ 3.00)
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By A5 rafarred to Mote 2001 in the finandal statements, the company did not record provision for GTC
production bills (25% Price adjustments) for the pricr period, so the company recognised peicr period
production expenses this year. Therefore, Cost of Production has been overstated and Gross profit has been
understated this year, which constituted an error as per 1A5-8 Accounting Polickes, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Erars, Aleo, The fnancis statements for the previous yvear shiould have been restated m
recognize this Habdity and expense reirospectivehy,

6 The Compary mcognised revenus in cath basis on the date on the transactions of sales depasit wera
recorded In the systern, which not necessanly concided with the point at which pefformance obligation
was satisfied, as required by IFRS-15 revenue 1o be recognized when confrol of goods or service will be
transferred to the customer

7 Capital & Reserve was carrled at Tk, 3,147 084 263 in the statement of financal position. As per FRC Circular
dated 11 February 2020 any amourt received as share money depasit is to be transfermed to share capital
account within &{5ix) months of receipt of the amount. The company received Tk, 3, 147,084,263 as share
money deposit but did mot transfer to share capital account althaugh more than & (Sid months has been
elapsed after receipt of the amount. However, management has appointed ¥ M. Hasan & Co. ref no
2B170000.1 1124001 23134 dated October 07, 2023, to address this issue.

B} The company did not recognise Deferred Tax as per requirement of IAS-12. A signihcant amount of determad
tax would arise as per rate of depredation of ITD 2023, The Company commencing commercial operations
sinece the financlal year 2007 but the comparny did nat implermented defermed tax accounting yvet which may
lead ta a material misstaterment in the financlal statarments. Deferrad tax to be implemented frorminitial yaar,

9 As refemed to Note-29 the company shown Sales at Th. 2,740,330,784 in the staterment of Profit or Loss and
Cther Comprabensive Income, whereas VAT Betunn (Mushak 9.7 were shown at Tk, Zero. The company 15
having VAT exemption on production stage (SR0-137-Ain 20247243 Mushak) neverthalass thay are not
presenting sales in VAT Beturm (Mushak 9.1 a5 per VAT Act, 2012

10 The company’s retained earnings & nagative af Tk (5510397 7 24 indicating that cumulithe |asses have
erceaded cumilative profits. Additionally, the company incurmed a ret loss of TREIT2 512,103) a5 on 20 line
2024, which leads 1o wards a substantial doubt abaut its ability to continues as 8 going concem, {Ref; Note-
18.00)

Other Information

The maragement of company is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
infarmation in the Armual rmport other than the financial staternents and cur auditors report thernecn. The annual
repost i expected 1o be made availabie to s aftar the date of this auditors report,

Clur opinicn on the Anancial statermeants does not cover the other information and we do not express ary form of
assurance conclusion therson,
In connecticn with cur audit of the financial statements, cur responsibility is to read the other information and, in

doing o, consider whether the other infarmation s matedally inconsistent with the financial statements of our
knowvledge abtalired inthe audit of othenwise appears to be materially misstated

Ii based on the wark we have performed, we conclude that there 15 2 material misstatement of this othar
infarmation, we are required to repert that fact. We have nothing te report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with IFRSs, the Companies AT 1934, and odher applicable laws and regudations and for such internal control
a3 managament determines & necassary 1o enable the preparation of financial statements that s free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or eror.

In preparing the financial statemients, mansgement & respansible for sssessing company abllity 1o continue as a
gairg concem, disclosing, 35 applicable, matters related to going concern and using the gaing concerm basis of
acoounting unless management either intends to higuidate company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
aternative but to do 5o,

Those charged with goverrance are responsible for oversesing company financial repoing process

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cur objactives ara to obtan masonablke assurance about whothar the Ainancial statemants a5 a whole ara free
fram material misstatement, whether due to frawd oF error, and to lSue anoauditers’ report that includes our
afirken, Feaonable assurance B a high level of assuramce, but (5 not-a guarantes that an sudit <orcducted in
accardanoe with 1545 will ahways detect a matenal misstatement when it exists. Misstaterments can anse from
fraisd or errar and are considensd rmaterial if, Indbvidually or in the aggragate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic declsions of wsers taken on the bazis of these financal statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with [5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

scepticism throughout the audit. We also:;

& dentfy and assess the rsks of materal misstatement of the firancial statements, whether due to fraud
oF arror, design and perform audt procedunes responsive i those flsks, and obtain sudit evidence that i=
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinicn, The risk of not detecting & material misstaternant
resulting from fraud Is higher than for one resulting frem eror, as fraud - may iFvolve callusion, forgery,
intertional omissions, misrepresentations, or the averride of internal contnl

»  Qbizan an undestanding of Internal controd elevant 1o the awdit In order 1o deslgn audit procedures that
Bre sppropriaie N crcumstances, buk not for the purposes of expressing an cpinion on the effectivensass of
the Compary’s intemal control

»  Eualiate the appropriatensss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting sstimates
and relzted disclosures made by management

&  Conchude on the appropnatensss of managementswse of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether 3 material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as & going concemn. if we conclede thata
miaterial uncertanty exists, we are required to draw attention inour auditors’ report 1o the related disclosures
Ir the Aimancial sratements of, F such disclosers ane inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions ane
bagad on the audit evidence abiained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, futune evenis of
conchiions may cause the Compary 1o cease 1o oontinug a2 3 going Concem

= Bvaluate the overall presentation, structune and content of the financial statemants, including the disclosures,
and whather the finarcial statements represent the underlying transactions and event in a manner that
achbeves falr presentation.

s Obtan sufficient appropiate audit evidenca regarding the inancial information of the Compary oF Busingss
activities within the Comgany o express anopinlon on the firancial statemeants we are responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the audis. We selely responsible for our audit apinicn,
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We communicate with those charged with govermance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timirg of the audit and significant audit findings, including army significant deficiencies in intemal control that we
identify during our asdit,

We also provida those charged with goverrance with a statermant that we have complisd with relevant ethical

reqguirements regerding independence, and cammunicate with them all relationships and cther mattes that rmay
reasonably be thouwght 1o bear on our Independence and where applicable related safeguards

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 19084, International Financial Reparting Standards (IFRSs). and subject to

cur above-mentioned sudit cbhservation we also repart that:

g We have chiained all the information and explanations which to the best of our krowladge and belief wens
necessany for the purposs of our awdit and mede due verification thereaf;

bl Incur oginion, properbooks of accounts as required By [aw have been kept by Maddhapara Granite Mining
Comparny Limited so far as it appeared from our examinations of those books:

c}  The Statement of Finarclal Position, Staterment of Profit or Loss and Other Comprebersive Incomes of the
ompany dealt with by the report are i agreement with the books of account and retums,

Place: Dhaka Ahmed Zaker & Co.
DRated: 03 Dec 2024 Chartered Accourtants
D 24120307 1 945237 200 A KW Bahenat Ullah, FCA
Partmar
Enall: (3714
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Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited
Staterment of Financial Position
A at 20 June 2024

el i 30 Jure 1524 30 June 2023
Aszels

kon-Curent Assats 10,677.551,735 10450,306,136
Pioperty, Plant and Equipiant ALKD D730 TR ASTEAFLEIR
Capial Work-In-Frogress Bk 4454 189 =
DCepredation Fundirsesoment LR 3 540 SI5425.75
Lo bo BRHGRECL From Elepre'uatun Fund Fat i} 477500 00 =
Hiwize Buikding Loan 700 17800000 -
Advance to GIC A0 308548 54 389745707
AT 3.388,052,880 2951934482
Stockof Hard Rodk 0Kl I5TUES 40 1444 055 53
Imsentones of Sione ard Cther mizeerials 1000 141583756 16385221
Cxher Recanables 1100 067 438 B3 060,005
Advance, Deposts and Prepayments 1200 125247 154 457877 743
imvestment In FDR_ 13.00 = o
Inber Comgany Frofect Cument Account 1404 1333399 1,365,140
Cach aird Cash Equnalents 15061 444,335,606 FTEATS
Total Aszets 14,045 G0 0T T3 44 L 240818
“Erguity and Lisbifnies

Capital :qdﬂ'ﬂm"m 06, 008.01 41 11,753, B4, BIT)
Ehan_? Capital 1606 13,500,700 17500700
Capital and Reseres - 347 04 2 EREFAR ]
Fevalussan supiLs 17.00 20004 747 04 747
Feraned Eamings 1600 [5.5 1097 7 24y 52163 14,527
Fund

Cepeaation Fund 100K 155 551561630
Total Equiny (1 465,173.84% 102,873,
hhn—ELIluTI: Ll b fmies 10,963, 165,631 11,035,165631
Borraveings 2000 | 10ERE 165651 | | 1% 65E91 |
Current Liabilmes 4,527,061 2835 3,620,998,172
H-I’.'H.':J'.l'rCCurrcrﬂ .i.-.-_-:ul.rm',i‘etnbangl.:] 21.00 1 307 662 536 1,561, 370555
Lﬂﬂ'nFﬂ:lTl anl:ncm‘linn Fund ekelin s 477 50000 X
Saurty Moy B 23 K1 57026 805 54060851
Tracke ard Cther Payakda 2400 2403 724 007 2199141552
Proveion for System-Lass 2500 162477648 =
Pioveon foi EFPF & BWF MK = 12568 004
FiovEion for Incomsa Tac 270d 17350429 TEEZ1361
Advance Recehed Agairsl Saks 2R 2161502 I 407610
Tatal Equiry and Liabiines 14,145 ,504,607 13 18
The arinesed netes form an irtegral part of these finsncial Saterrent
' Md, FazurRahman - Abdul Mannan

Maraging Dracno Patwary
(Ao B Finaree] CArecter [Flanning)
Sigresdd in terrs of our separate repot of even date annesed. (’ E- i ! g,
Place: Dihaks Ahmed Zakes & Co.
Cated; 0 Dac 1024 Chariened Accountants
DV 241 202071 BAS 227200 A M Rabnan Ukiah, FCA
Partne=r
Ereol: &7 EG
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Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited

Auditar's Beport 2023-2034

Statement of Proht or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Particulars

Sales

Less: Cost of Goads Soid
Gross Profitf{Loss)

Less Operating Expenses
Crperating PrafitdLoss)

Less Fnancial Expersss

Acdd: Nor-= Operating Income

Met Profit/iLoss) before BPPF & BWF and Tax
Less: Contribution to BFPF and BWF

Met Profit/fiLoss) before Tax

Less: Provision for Income Tax

Met Profity {Loss) after Tax

Acld- Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements

- Amount in Taka
e 202320124 3022-2023
29.00 2740330784 2,141,376.924
30,00 2511312357 1,493,770490
228016432 18, 1064 34
3100 460,147,485 345,745,195
(231,124.054) 302,861,239
3200 253,204,373 218,130,180
33,00 129,026,467 166,629,029
(124,177,506) (51.500,151)
(355,301,960) 251,360,088
- 12568004
(355,301,960) 238,792,084
2700 172716144 05867823
(372,518,103) 173,124,261
(372,518,103) 173,124,261

7

B Asaduzzaman
Lowngany Secetany

M. ¥a hibubul Alsm
Gerernl Marages

(Acernirry & Firance)
Signed insterms of owr separate repoit of even date annexed

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 07 e 2024
DWC: 24 B30T 19A522 T 200
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Morvaging Director

o,

Md. Abdul Mamnan
Patwary
[Hiecior SMarmiragl

Abmed Zoker & Co,
Chartersrd Accountsris
AKM Ratmat Ulah, FCE&
Pariner
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Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year endad 30 June 2024
Particulars Share Cagtad E"’m m Mm:m Total
Balanceas at OF Juky 2023 17,500,700 ERE A e R0 347 S5 i A EaE A
Dividend paid during the ywsar - - - {10.000.004] 110,000,000
Excess Arrumnt in FDR - - - {3 330005 123, 330,045)
Priovision for income Tax - - - 54,798055 &4, FREALS
Cesficit Stk ag pai Comnittes Rapart - - - AR B5504A ARASENAR
Het proftiosst after = = = [3T2518,103) (72518109
Balance ac &1 30 D J24 TS0 700 A,147 084,065 295,904,747 (5510497, T24) {LOHE008,014)
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2023
Particulars Share Capital E"";::: “'m Mm:m Total
Balanceas ot O kb 2022 1750300 3,147 084 203 45554667 5301, 790.257) 12091 S20E2 T
Dividend paid dmlr.ug thie yea - - - q:ém:m,m {20,000000
bgialiahi bl - - - Ans3.260] (40532601
Revaluaton amount (2021 - 2123 E = QLR G E QIS0A0E830
witten-down Value at X kme X121 = = REAGST RG] = WHAME B0
Deficit Stock as par Committee Raport = = = G et i, A
Prenesion: for incoma tax 5 = = L. 270077 L2
HeT profsiossh arfer fa = = = 173129261 173,124 261
Batance as at 30 June H023 17500704 1147084, 383 25004747 (5218314527 .75 804017

The arnesed notes form an integral part of these frandal satemants

i

G- ok

M. Baduzzaman . Mahbubied Alarn M. Fazlur Rahiman
Corrpary Secretary Garera Managar Maraging Directe
ooounis B Finance]
Plaice: Divaka
Dated: 01 Dec 2024
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Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flow
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Partculars

A Cash From Operating Activities

Ma ProfitLoss) before Tax

Adjustrmer fos nan-cash item:

Depredation

Deficit Sk

Changes in'Warking Capetal:

(IncressalDeciease in Cleeing Smck of Hand Aock
(Increcsal/Taomase in Stock & Stoe
NIncreasel/Uacmase in Other Receivaies
(Increase)/Decrs aze In Advances, Deposts and Prepayieits
(IncreasalTecmaze in Invwestiment FOR
I]n:mmlf'ﬁa:m:s: in I:l-u-l:n-:h'hm Fund-lrr.-a-rlrn:nt
In:m:a.l'illlq:m::n?l im Claprecistion Fund
(IncreasalDecease in Howse Loa
MncreaselCacmase in MG from Depreciation Fund
lncreasel Tecrease inProject Cument Avcount
lncrease)/Desiease in Secumity Ds prei
ncreasalDacmase in Trade Other Paybis
fincrease)/Tectease In Advanoe 1alo
(ncreaselDecrease in BFF and WF
lncreasel e ate In Proedsion for Incos Tas
I,Im:mm],."lllncrn:m ir P'r-:l.n:lm 'fn-r System lna-:
fincreasel/Decrease in Advance Received Agains Sdes

Tatal Changes In ‘Working Capital
Wet Cash Provided from O perating Activities

B. Cash Flows From |reesting Actvities
Acruisiton of Froparty, Fant and Equipment
Capital Work i Progres

Ltisposal of Property, Plant and Equipment
Niet cash wsed in bnvesting acthvties

€ Cash Flows Froem Finarcing Activites
Boerawings Feceived Paid)

Dividend Paid

Losan frorn Dep*eﬂa:k:n Fu.mr:l o

BOGRC CLIment Account -;E'ew-t:angu]

Hiet cash prowiched form financing activithes

0, Mat | g pesie{dacreaia) in cath and cash squivalems (A+R+C)
Opening Cach wnd Cich Equivalents
{Iosing Cash and Cash Equhalents

The annexed netes form an inegral pan of thass financial sawments

Md, Asaduzzaman Md Wahbubul Alam
Cornpany Secietany Genetal Marages
Wecounts L Fnamcal
Place: Dhaka

Dated: 0] Dac 2024
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~ Amount in Taka

2073-2004 1032-7073
I EEkTT E'ﬁﬂ':ﬂl 23792084
:-:9-:52:5,15'" 145, 648 B
(1,134,874,556) |60 B B 1)

JZ05 1 A6% |1, T BT G0

QOEESI0 ba (M7 ETE

32036560 (35950 256

3485725516 1,17 2556245

A0 0] 145 P A0

BT LEE " e 9

(175000000 -

AT SO0 -

{20E,355) 17138m

2006052 17755051

T SRS (AR 12 B

i FoF 023 i

(12, S Oy (L i

(13,856,121} i

163 477 f48 £
IV, D B0 |
3270779 (441,913,393

2320126 (57478443

DR LR LR T (e A 5T 5

4,464,165) 3
FE000 |
(SO0 06 BI9BN0575)

{4 DO D0 290, D000, A0

T LR T [ GO, 000G

E 477 500000 2
126,291 78] 140717745

553,791,781 100,717,744

54,161,791 (RAGE45,271)

I021T4RIS 07 R0 0ES
== EL- - R —— AL

M. Fazhs Rabhman M. Abdul Mannan
Managing [iector Patwary
O o If'lamhg,l
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Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited

MNotes to the Financial Statements
Az at and for the year ended 30 June 2024

Legal Status

Madd hapara Granite Mining Company Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 4th August, 1908 undsr
the Companies Act, 1984 az a public fmited company vide registration Mo. Raj-C-165/98 The Company
gt business commencement certificate on 08121998, Afterwards the company has changed its narme by
resalution as Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited with effect from 23.10.2000.

& contract was snged on 02=9-201 3 batween Maddhapara Granite Miring Company Limited (MGMCL] and
Germania Trest Consortium (GTC) for Mamagement of Operation and Desvelopment, Production, Malntenanca
and Provisioning Services of Maodhapara hard Rock Mine for & vears, The main objectwes of the contract is
achieverment of target production in vearly basis and tetal production 92 million metric ton In & (si) years,
Before expiary of This contract, Managerment of the Company extended the contract periad for 01 (one) year
by signing a 5lde Latter Agreement on 20-07-3021, The Extended period had been expired on 02-08-3021,
After that, a new contract was signed on 28-08-2021 betweet Maddhapara Granite Minirg Company Limited
(MGMCLY and Germanila Trest Consartium (GTC) for d {six) years targeting the prisdisction of 886 million metric
tans of rock

1.01 Principal Activities
The Company has implemented a project caled Maddhapara Hand Rock Mining Project, envizaged in
Hard Rock Mine Development at Maddhapara The Company has not started its commercial production
up to 24,05, 2007, The compary- has started its commertial ope@tion from 25052007, The principal
activities of the compary was develop an undergreund hard reck mine and extracion & sales thereof.

Significant Accounting Policies

The fimancial staternents have been prepared under historical cosl comention in acoordance with tha
International Financial Repoeting Standards (IFRS), applicable 1o the Company so far as adopted by the Instituta
of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh as International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). The disclosuras of
tha information are made inaccordance with the requirermnaents of the Companies ACt, 1984 and the Statement
ofthe Ananclal Position and Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive [ncame have been prepared
I accordance with [A5=1 Presentation of Anancal Statements) on acorual bass Bllewing gaing concem
concapl

2,01 Components of the financial statements
i}  Statement of Financial Position asat June 30, 2024;

i Staterments of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income for the year ended June 30, 2024
i} Statermnent of Changes in Bouity for the vear ended June 30, 2024,
iy Staterment of Cash Flows for the vear ended June 30, 2024;

Vi Moptes comprising a summany of significant accountng policies ard other explanatony information
to the Financial Statements for the yearended June 30, 2024
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2.02 Risk and Uncertainties for use of estimates in preparation of financial
statements
In the preparation of these financial staterments, management regulnes information to make [udgments,
estirmate and assumption that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amount of
assets and liabilities, income and experses. Actual results may differ from those estimates,

2.03 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stabed in attached statement of financial position at cost (except
Mine cost MANMMNAM, Mine cost local Currency and land and land development) less accumulated
depreciation in accordance with [B5<16 Maintenance, renewals and betterments that enhance
the ecoromic useful [ife of tha property, plant and equipment or that improve the capacity, quality
and reduce substantially the operting oo or adminstration expenses are capitalized by adding
it to the related property, plant and equipment. Before revaluation, the total valee of fixed assets s
5L 770 7R8.00

Upon disposal of iterms of property, plant and aquiprment, the cost of thoss assets and their related
accumulated depreciation are eliminated up to the date of disposd and any gains or losses themsfore
was reported in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive incame of the year,

2.04 Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
Cepreciation |5 charged on the basis of straight ine method and continued 1o be charged on each
iterm of the property, plant and equipment undil the weitten down value of such property, plant and
equipment ae recuced o Taka cne.

Depreciation on addition of property, plant and equipment is charged from the date at which it is put
to.use and charging of depreciation'on property; plant and equipment ceases from the date on which
the deletion theraod takes place.

Cepreciation/Depletion: No depreciatonddepletion i charged om land and larnd developrment
Cepreciaton/deplation 5 charged an all ather Properties, Plants and Equipment under Straight Line
Mathod, Full vasr depreciation/depletian has bean charged on additions, irrespective of date whan the
redatod assets ane put into wse The rates of depreclationydepletion on each class of assets are as fallows:

Category of property, plant and equipment Rate (%)
Imtennal Boad L 505
Residertial Building (Al Construction) 2500
Electrcal Installation 15%
Electriesl Equiprment 15%,
Oiffice Equiprment 150
Loose & Tools 25%
Wedical Equiprment 15%:
Cither Equiprent 15%
Jeep, Car, Motar Cycle & Othervehicle 200
Fumnitre & Fixiure 106
Eoftwane Developrment Ly )
Mine Cost 1.42%
Mine Cest 1667%
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2.05

2.06

2.07

2.08

2.09

2.10

21

212

2.13

2.15

Valuation of inventories

Irwsantome:s ana statad at kower of cost and net realzabla value in compliance with the requirement of
Para 9 of [A5=2*Irventories”of hard reck are valued at Cost value being lower than net realizable value.
The cost of inventones comprises all cost purchase and other cost incurred to bring the inventories o
existing form or condition.

Revenue recognition

In compliance with the requirements of [FRS 15: "Revenue from Comtracts with Customers” The
COMmpany recognizes revenue based on the date transactions take place which is ususlly the date
sales are recorded into systern used by the company. The company exerclses its best judgment In
detemrnining Owernding Commission 1o be reported in the current year based on past practice as wedl
a5 terms and conditions setout in agreement with the pancipal,

Borrowing costs

Incompliancewithithe requirement of [45-23 (Borrowing Costs), bomewing costsrelating to operational
perod of long term koan was changed to revenue account as expense, as incurmed.

Taxation

Income tax expense i recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss or Diher Compranensive income.
Cigrent tax s the expected tax pavable on the taxdble income Tor the vear, weing t3x rates enacted of
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Pravision fior taxation for the vear ended 30 June 2024
hias been made on the basis of the provisiens of the Income Tax: Act 2023 and the Finance Act 2024

Payables and accruals
Liabilities are recorded at the level of amount payable in settlerment.

Foreign currency transactions

Forefgn currency transactions ane recorded in BOT at spplicable rates of exchanage nling at the date of
Transactions in accordance with IE=21 (The effects of changes in forakgn echange rates). Exchanga
difference at the staterment of inancial position date are charged / credited 1o statement of pecht or
loss and ather comprehenshee income.

Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash and Cash equivaients inchade cash in hand, bank Balarces, term deposits, £t which are available
for use by the Company, There is no ggnificant risk of change in values of the same

Statement of Cash Flows:
Staternent of cash flows has been prepared principaly in eccordance with 185-7 *Statement of Cash
Flows” using direct Method.

Capital and Reserves
Capital and Beserss conslsts of Govt, Equity a5 well as deposit for share will ke corventad into pasd up
Capital a5 ard when shae ae issued,

Transaction in foreign currency

Particulars Armaunt in Take
Foreign currency portion payment 1o GTC from 01 July 2023 ta 30 June 2024 2.117,641,024
Employses Benefits:

The company operates a Contributory Provident Furd, Gratuity Fund, Group Insurance Policy, Welfare
Furd, Benificiary Profit Participation Fund (BPPF} and Benificiary Welfare Fund (BWT) for its employees
provision for which are mads as per nules.
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2.16 Amount paid to auditors
Farticulars Amount in Taks

ALt fees SH000

2.17 Related party disclosure under |AS-24
4] Lzt of related parties with whom transactions have been taken place and their relaticnship as
identified and certfied by managarmant.

Mame of Related Party Relationship AmountinTaka
Banglackesh il Gas ard Mireral Corparatan COrpOration 0535062 842
(Perrabaniia) .

EPC of new stopes, extraction -

and productien & commission

of mew equipmeEnt, supply

of spare parts, consumables,
materials ard the like, care
and raintenance, répalr and
averhauling of plants and
intalfation af equiprment of
the rrine and keeping up of

Germmania —Trest consortium (GTC)

. : 1 Prosect devalopment =

ﬁﬁrﬁrﬁu’ﬁ—mu:h Cooperation Corparation R T L
credit pravider

Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution & company of Fetrobangla -
Compary Lirited (TETECL)
Bangladesh Petraleum Exploration and A company of Petrobangla 1,281 660
Production Company Limited (EBAPEX) _
sylhwet Gas Felds Emited (S5FL) A company of Fetrobangla -
Bonopukuria Coal Mining Company Limited & company of Petrobangla -
[BICARACL) _
Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited A company of Petrobanala g9L34
[(EGOCL)
Rusparnitosita Prakti Gas Campany Limmibed A compigny of Petrobangla -
(RPGCLY
o Tramdrmission Campany Limitsd (ETCL A carnpany of Petrobangla -
Paschirmanchal Gas Cormpary Limited (PGCL) A company of Petrobarala -
Sundarban Gas Company Lirrdted (S5O0 A company of Petrobangla 20,504
Joypurhat Lirne Stone Project (JLC) Project of Petrabangla -
Tartal 9,857,174,540

2.18 Paid to Directors

Curing tha year Taka 2489030 was paid fo the Company Board Members as hononum for attending
the Board Mestings.

219 Number of Employees
The number of employees engaged for the year total was 122
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EPORT
- 2023-2024
2.20 Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Farticulars 2024 2023
Ket Profit’{Loss] available to equity shareholders (373.518183) 173,124,261
Mo of Dutstanding Shares 175 007 175007
Earnings Per Share (EFS) in Taka (212 el
221 Operating Segment
As there is single business and geographical secrment within which the cormpany operates as sich no
segment reporting is felt necessary & per [FRS-08,
2.22 Events after reporting period
IAS-10: “Events after reporting penod” that provide additional infarmation about the Company’s
position at the balance sheet date are reflected in the financial starterments, Events after reporting
penod that are not adjusting event are disclosed a5 off statement of financial position items
2.23 Comparative information
Cormnparative mformation has been disclosed in respect of the presious year forall numerical information
in the financial staterments and also the rarative and descriptive information when it & relevant for
understanding of the curment vear financial statements.
2.24 Property, Plant & Equipment Details are given in Annexure-A, As per |AS-16.

General

al  Flguresin these financial statements have been rounded off to the neanedt taka

b} Provious vear's figures have been regrouped, rearranged and/or restated whemever considered
necessary forthe purpose of current year's financial presentation.

: Amount in Taka

Notes

i 2024 2023
Property, Plant and Equipment
The break wp is as follows:
Opening balance 0,720,783,505 9,000,£92,330
Edd: Addition made during the vear 437 485 246 630228575
Less Diaposal During the vear = (318 000

10,218,269452 &7 20,783,508

Less: Accumulated depredation 145 ha8 Bea -
Less : Depreci aticn during The year 799.526,259 145 545566
Written Down Value 0.773.0/4,335 9.575,134,638

& detailed Schedule ofthe carnding amaunt of Property, Plantand Equipment has been provided i “Annemure-A”

Capital Work-in-Progress
The break up is as follows:

Cpening balance

Add: Addition made during the year

Less Adjustrmsnt Durineg the vear
Chosing Balance

4,464,160

4.465,169

[Mire Crain Canstraction imounder process, after completion work=in=progness assets are duly transfermed to FPEE)
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N Arncunt in Teka
AT 2024 2023
5.00 Depreciation Fund Investment
Opening Balance 525425792 447 602,399
Irweast ment Durirg the Year &0, 500,000 205 000000
Al Inpesest During the year L23E0.B43 7394 465
Adek Prios wear Interast adpustrent - 2228508
Add: Interest on MGMCL Loan 7,250,558 -
61 5,057,594 662,435,792
Lege Encashied L1 713,047 137,000,000
Clasing Balance Q6,344,596 525,425,702
6.00 Loanto MGMCL From Depreciation Fund
Opening Balance - -
Add- Addition Durirg the Preiod 477 500000 -
Lessw Adjustrnent During the Prelod - -
Closing Balance 477 500,000 -
7.00 House Building Loan
Opering Balance - -
A Addition During the Preiod 17,600,000 =
Less: Adjustment During the Frelod - -
Closing Balance 17 G0, 000 -
8.00 Advance to GTC
Opening Ealance 3BA 745,707 339,745 707
Ak Additian During the Preiod - -
Lesg Adjustrnent During the Freiod 101333400 -
288406, 307 389,745,707
AddForeign Exchanage rate fluctuation GaindLass) 20142378 -
Closing Balance A0E.5:48, 684 AHR, 745,707

This amount represents 3% [ Thres percent) advance paymient of contract pnce n Foreign Currency Partion and
Lescal Currency Portion was made by MGMCL to Germanka-Trest Consortium (T -contractan under Contract
Mo MGMILAGTC/ROCK 2021 =27 dates 28ch Serternber 2021, The advance amount was USD 3557 67360
equivalent BOT, 209,721 601 88 in Forelgn Currency Portion and BOT. 30,024,104 84 in Local Currency Portion
The said advance (5 adjustable 48 equal installment by 48 Interim Pavment Certificate from 18th month of
contract period after the commencement of production. 1st to 10th inataliment was adjiusted in the wear
20230024 arrounting LSO 747,244 50 equivalent BOT. B4.667.71 1 45 against Foraign Currency Portion and
BOT, 16471 68856 agalnst Local Currency Portion. Due o Increaze in LSD exchange rate BOT, 20,142,377 03
Incurred forglgr exchange galn which tranferred 1o non-oparating iInoome a5 per 1A5-21
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Mmoot in Taka
Motes: - -
Cuantity (M.Ton) 2024 023
9.00 Stock of Hard Rock

Stock of Hard Rock (Ternporany Stock Yard) 172457 201,663,492 201663493
Seock of Hard Rock BI0778 | 237867007 || 1243292450
O§3,235 2579830409 1444955943

A per expert committes repart, dated 18 February 2000, board decision of 238th, 2£7th & 265th, System loss
was 213,543 M. Ton, eauivalent to Tk 431 928,262 has been incurred due ta Measurement & Device Ervor, Wash
out and Handling less and Temporany Sock Yard was 172457 MTon equivalent to Tk 201,663,403,

9.01

Stock of Hard Rock

Bousider (Note 98.1)

05-20 MM [Note 98.2)
20-40 MM [Mote 98.3)
4060 MM [Mote 984}
G080 MM [Note 98.5)

Chust 0005 MM [MNatie 2EE)

208,205
30,508

413136
o010

52331

588,828 548
£3,696,825

1354 270 584
251,531,693
54,839.358

242 300654
205 505,041
0244508
23070578
37287037
o

Closing Stock

Bl1g77a  2ITRI67007 1243292450

Details givenin Annexure B

9.8.1 Boulder

Cpening Stock 80538 242,900,654 82035593
Ditferance Adjhmart with Invantory Scheduls (66, 735, 7700 -
Cpenirg balance ad per Schadule 176,164,584 -
tclck Froduction During the Year 208210 | 588575178 || 261541613
268,18 Tod, P 0062 343,581,306
Less: Coseof Sakes 0,449 175811514 100680653
Cloging Stock 208,299 H8H,HI8, 548 242,900,654
9B.2 05-20 MM
Opening Stock 125,238 255,606,041 15658015
Dafferenca Adustment with Irvantory Schadule - 39439093 -
Dpening balanoe as per Schedula - 309,550,034 -
Add: Production During the Year 255034 743,243,115 400 EE0BAD
ARG 273 1,042,853, 149 515,558,864
Less; Cost of Saks 355305 G4, 196324 219852 524
Closing Stock 30508 _ BR696HIS 295606041
9.8.3 2040 MM
Cpening Stock 20511 22844 5028 49,756,587
Ditferance Adjhmant with Inventary Schadule - 143,172.3247) -
Opening balance as per Schedule - 49,673 461 -
Add; Production During the Year ] 123810331 01,592 844
3340 230,482,753 141,749,435
Less; Cost of Saks fa,340 23088 F T3 A5 M G2T
Closing Stock - - 91,844 808
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Amount in Taka
Motas -
Cusantity (M Ton) 2024 2023
9.8.4 40-60 MM
Dpening Stock Br.221 S300F057R 46, 267408
Cifference Adjhment with Inventony Schedule 430,365,278 -
Dpening baance & per Schadule 208,705,300 -
Add Production During the Year A8 AR3 1493157 726 B57.030621
536085 1,701,863,026 914,198 089
Lese: Coer of Sales 115548 07503441 B15127511
Closing Stock 419,136 1394270584 239070578
9.B5 60-80 MM
Dperang Stock 93,711 3TLEIIN 1.060.00
Difference Adjhment with Inmemtony Schedule 126329401 -
Opsning balance a5 per Schedule SOH, 199,772 -
A Production During the Year 159405 400 547 His Fa0 06T 126
253,113 o3, FA3 357 290,068 366
Less- Cost of Sales 153013 58211564 26,196015
Clr:ns.lng_ ek 100,102 251,531,654 3718703 N
9.8.6 Dust 00-05 MM
Cpening Stock - - 5
Add: Production During the Year | B2, 160 1908001024 120,587 902
182,160 190,890,924 120,587 908
Lass Cost of Sales 129826 136,051 566 120587908
Closing Stock | 52,331 || 54839358 | .
Amount in Taka
24 2023
10.00 Inventories of Store & Other materials
Canstruction Materalk 300 300
Repair & Maintenance 471 7B 451,245
Fust & Lubricant 324,612 124612
Locss Toals _ 112,844 PGS0
Mecharical 5-;'.1.-::':: Farts 14119,507 14,128 540
Electrical Gosds of Stare 354015 2275857
Medical Supplies 94,235 a7, 40
Misceflanesis Supplies 1679745 2341543
Sk — station Spare Parts 2588957 2 SBEG5F
Explosive & Detonators 11B245,652 T40,87EE26
Closig Belance 140,583,756 163635221

The abave inventony of store and other materal was valued and taken up by the management with the presernce
of Auditors represantatives as o 20062024
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2023-2024
M Amount in
e 2024 = 2023
11.00 Other Receivables
Receivable from GTC Against Electric Bl E0434, 205 1,765 750
Receivable from MYs Grameen Phone - 2279
Revenew Stamp 40 -
Proeddent Fund MHAE L] -
Interest Recemvables an FDR - 3764497
Interest Receivables on Depreciation Fund 1578602 7492963
Feses Gain to GTC (Advance Payrmernits) 21 054 510 -
Closing Balance 73,067,438 £3,050,008
12.00 Advance, Deposits and Pre-payments
District Anser Adjutant, Dinajpur Motz — 1201} 58068 48196
Achvanos Tax [Mate - 1203) 122656513 124 SA9 RT3
Depasit (Mote - 1204) 3126503 304,873,315
QTTCOAVAT (Local Currency) - 27566360
Closbng Balance 125,841,184 457 BT7. 743
12.01 Advance to District Anser Adjutant, Dinajpur (Anser Salary)
Cpening Balance 48,196 1425228
Add: Addition During the Year 12966 BE6 18,015,030
20,015,062 10,440,258
Less: Adjustment During the Year 12 956,554 19,392,%1
Oosing Balance 58,068 48,196
12.02 Advance Tax
Cpening Balance 124989273 90, 085430
Add: Additicn During theYear - -
(il Advance (Carparate) Tas 3 500,000 FEOOO00
(#) Tax Deducted at Source 22016,065 26,083 155
(1) Tax Deducted at Source on FOR 5003081 17,202,996
11,695,146 0876151
136,680,019 140,962,590
Lees: A ustrrent Ciurireg the Year 14,032 408 1687277
Closing Balance 122656613 124,969,873
12.03 Advance to Progoti (vehicle)
Cpenirg Balance - 9,388,000
Add: Addition During the Year - -
Les= Adiustrnent Dunng the Year - 9385000
Closing Bal anes - -
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S et in Taka
ot 2024 e 2023
12.04 Deposit
FOIE, Rangpur 3,000, (Hx0 3,000,000
Grameen Fh:nne 23,000 23,000
LT Margin 105,503 301,850315
Closing Balance 3,126,503 304,873,315
12.05 Advance to LGED
Dpening Balance = . 400,000
Aede- Addiion Durirsg the Year - -
Less: Adjustment During the Year - 96 400,000
Closing Balance - -
13.00 Investment in FDR
Dpzning Balance 4089 055,611 75724532
Add: New ivestment During the Year - -
&dd: Interast Compounded During the Year - 38832610
Less: Priar vear inferest adjustments - bl AT6160
ADG055 611 1,681,033,720
Less: Encashed 409055611 1,271,978 109
Closing Balance . 403035611
14.00 Inter-Company/Project Current Account
Qp=sning Balance 1185140 2,908,965
,ﬂ,q:tzd.ﬁ.dl:_fl_ﬁﬂn_dl._lrin_g_:f'!g}r_ai_r 473 8E7 1416001
159,027 2,334,570
Less Adjustraent during the year 205527 B4 3139230
Closing Balance 1,393,399 1,185,140
This represents the amaount receivable fromdpavable to the different compary of petrobargla, Details 35 undar
Inter Company Transactions
i) BAPEX 1.353,361 95(,172
iiy BEDCL 25344 0534
i) RPGCL - 57,200
i) PGCL . 147,730
v} SEEL 20,50 20,504
1,303,399 1,185,140
15.00 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand = =
Cash at Bank (Mote—15401) 446,235 606 392,174815
446,136,606 292,174,815
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i 2024 2023
15.01 Cash at Bank
IFIZ Bank FLC, Kawran Bazar Bramch, 23758540 11,814,952
Dihiaka (SMO-101 71271 32041
IFMC Bank FLC, Kawran Bazar Branch, 436,509 37072
P Sl E
Sonall Bank PLC, Madchapers Branch, 34558583 207 444577
Dirajpur (SMD-1830936000017)
Sonall Bank PLC, Maddhapars Branch, 397954 21052485
Dinajpur (CA-1830933000544)
BASIC Bank PLC, Kawran Bazar Branch, 1725538 TETEO2E
Dhiaka (SMO-311601 0000256}
Sonali Bank PLC, Madchapars Branch, DF 1,834,502 20,716422
Clirajpur (SMO-1330803000017)
Agrani Bank PLOWASA Corporate Branch, 43 624 400 148,091 182
Dhaka (STD-020001 7758438)
A415,336,600 LTS
16.00 Share Capital
Authaorized Capital
F5,000 000 Ordinary Shares of Taka 100 Each 1,5 (00,000,000 3 500,000,000
Issued, Subscrihed, Called and Faie up Capital
175,007 Ordinary Shares of Taka 100 Each 17,500,700 17,500,700
17.00 Revaluation Surplus
Cpenirg Balance 2004747 45 52667
Addd: Bevaluatian Sunplus sgainst Fxed Assets = 204, 320080
Rewaluation Surplus 295 904,747 200,808,747

The valuaton of Flxed Assets was done by 875 Ahrmed Zaker & Company, CThartened Accountants had adopred
the valuation as per the Eoard decision on 2005-2016. Afterwords the ficed assets valustion was dore by Ms
Aziz Halirn Ehalr Choudhary (AHED), Chartered Accountants had adopted the valuation as per Board decsion
as on 2022-2023.

18.00 Retained Earnings
Openirg Blance _ (5,218,314 520 (5201, 790,257
Aol M=t Prul'it.-f'l:Lmsj after Tax EAT2518,103) 173,124 261
Less: Prior Year FOR Excess Adjustrrent {23,330,096) =
Acld Excess Amount of Provision for Income Tix &4, 06,255 232077
Add: Deficit Stock 45 B66 048 (48, BAE04E)
Less Dinvidend Paid 10,000,000 2 0L R0 e
Les= Transfer to Depreciaton Fund - 74 053 2600
Closing Balance (5,510,497 724) (5,218,314,527)
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= Arnount in Taka
s 2024 2023
19.00 Depreciation Fund
Qpening Elance 351,951,632 453,391,370
B Addition during the year - 74,053,260
Adddnterest during the year (Hotz-12.01} 22246,558 22,278074
Addinerest On MGMIL Loan FXE0,954 -
Less: Prior ywear interest adjustment 14,084 228078
Closing Balance 530,834,165 551,951,632
19.01 Interest on Depreciation Fund FDR
Iriterest diring the year 24380843 HLTIBITE
Less: Prowvission for lncome tae @ 060 [Mimnimum) 134, 2B BASG 204
Closing Balance 23.246,558 22,278,074
20.00 Borrowings
Mon current portion
Unzecured Loan - Project Loan (S0P JATSESI N 2ATR A2 25
Urnsecured Loan - OECF (lapan) O G5 000 O 0es 000
Urmzecured Loan — Petrcbangla 8498 400 506 8538400 508
Total 10,933, 165,63 1 11,023,165,631

B Unsecuned Loan-Project Loan bearing 895 interest was provided by GOB under ADP for Implernentation of

Maddhapera Hard Rock Mining Project

il Unsecured loan provided from Petrobangla amount in Tk, 6,008.411,80558 for payment of instaliment
and VAT of MAMMNAM and Tk 2,490,000,000 bearing 5% interest as working capital for payment of Mine
Management and Production Contractar Germania Trest Consartium (GTC),

21.00 BOGMC Current Account (Petrobangla)

Opaping balapce
Medec Additzan Durireg the Year

Less Adjustent Diring the Yeas
Closing Balance

22.00 Loan Form Deprecation Fund

Opening Balance
Add: Addmon Dunmg the year

Less Adlusirment duning the year
Closing balance
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AT Amount In Taka
i 2024 2023
23.00 Security Money Received
Cpening Balance _ B4.959 851 37,203,500
Al Addition During the vear _ 559891 19,635,939
G619, 742 57,039,839
Lews Adjustrrent during the vear 3587939 207998k
Cloaing balance £7.036,B03 54,059,851
Party detals have been presented in Annexure — C
24.00 Trade and Other’s Payable
Intstest on Froject (ADF) Loan 1,934 740,500 105 078EGT
Interest on Daprecation Fund Loan T A50.9560 -
Resaniue Searnp - &,060
Withhelding VAT (an Party Payment) 28,287 JFLETD
Withhelding Tax (on Party Payment) 26,237 154477
Withholding VAT {on Sales Cormmmission) 31499 111,382
Withholding Tax {on sales commission) 15,200 62457
Bills Payabie 54018755 BE, 266543
Auschit Fees 1,027,000 227,000
GTC Bills Payable 405,710,176 308,031 628
MHMP Prowident Fund £ -
Petrabangla Provident Furd - {25,596}
GTCVAT [17045)
GTCTAIT [B630 =
Closing balance LAO3,7 34,007 2,199.141,592
25.00 Provision for System-Loss
Opening Balance - =
Add: Additien During the year 162477 248 -
Te2 47 7648 -
Less: Adjustrnent during the year - =
Cloging balance 162477648 =

The above amourt Epresents Sb (Two parcent) Equivalent 77861 00 MTon Hardreck as Wash—out and
Handling loss from 01-01-2021 10 30-06—2024 a5 per expert commities epor, dated 15 Feboany 2020
and approval of MGMCL Board decsion of 247th & 265th Another committes was formed by MGMCL vide
letter mo, 28170000,631.32.002 23164 dated: 24062024 for determine the actual wash-out/Handling or
systen lossfdehct of stock and grade wise production, The comittes was submitted the repaort as on 12-08-
2024 Also, MGMCL appointed Banagladesh University of Engineering and Technology (BUET) wide letter no
2817.0000400,24,001 24724 dated: 12-03-2024 for Further varification and  determine actual wash-out,
handling loss or systermn loss. After submission mpaort from BUET and apporoval of MGMCL board, the above

amaount will be adjust,
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Arnount in Taka

2024

2023

26,00 Provision for Beneficiary Profit Participation and Welfare Fund (BPPF & BWF)

Qpening Balance
#dd- Addition Dunng the Year

Less Pald Duning the Year
Closing balance

27.00 Provision for Income Tax

Oipening Balance
ek el il e . 1o

Less Adjustrnent Duriig the Year

tess Adjustrnent of Excess provision for last vear
Clesing balanca

A, Incorme Tax: .

) Profit Aoss before tax during the wear

Rate of Tax

Tax Liabilitty

k) Interest an Depreciaticon; Fund

Rate of Tax

Total Tax Liability (a + b

B, Turr—ower Tax Caleulaticn:

@) Total Receipts during the year:
Sales
Mon—operating Inooms

ﬂn—: of Tax I::"-"linirrumil

i) Irterest on Depreciation Fund
Rate of Tax (Minimim)

Tax Liakility {a+k)
Applicable Tax Liability {Which ever s higher of A and B

Page 71 | MGMCL

12568004 17,591,045
= 12,568,004
12,568,004 30,559,049
12568,004 17,991,045
= 12,568,004
78.831,361 73,956,728
17350429 74,116,127
96,181,789 148,074,855
14032406 15872717
fid TOR.955 53270777
17,350,429 78,831,361
{355,301,560) 238,792,084
25.0% 275%
(#6,859,985) 65 667,223
22,360,843 30,728,378
15.0% 27.5%
5,595,211 BAS0.304
(81.264,775) 74118127
2,740330,784 2141376924
12900467 166,629,020
2,869,357,251 2,308,005,953
060% 050
17,216,144 13,848 0136
22380843 || 30,728,378 |
0.60% 0%
134,285 184,370
17,350,429 14,032,406
17,350,429 74,118,127




Auditor's Report 2033-3024 EPORT
- W023-20%4
Notes: Amount in Taka
Cuantity (M.Ton} 2024 H033
28.00 Advance Received Against Sales
_Types/Size
Openirg balance m%ﬂ 1160851 14075810 -
ﬁ”ﬁ:"“ B LERONEELRg 90532427 | 2748115576 -
Lesz Sales Realized During the vear - (211,043790) | (2740330,734) 14076810
Closing Balance i S99 21861602 14076810
Clasng Sock
29.00 Sales
Bauider | BOMM-Above) 80449 265,029,400 136282019
Lecs Advance Sakes - - -
Addd: Pricr year adjustrment - - =
80449 265039400 323,946,057
Crushed (D5-200N) 353 AR5 1,152 984 750 323 846057
Less Advanice Sales - - -
Aeld: Prica wesr adjustraent - - -
53,3565 1,152,584, 750 323,946,057
Crushed (20-90 M) B3R 301,831,800 BEA4LE 320
Less: Advance Sales 5,589 21,861,602 -
Aeld: Pries wear adjustrent - -
_ 78,340 179,970,158 GE428,3006
Crnushed (40-50 MM) 116,545 4554553026 1,200,102 583
Less: Advance Sabes - -
Add: Prior year adjustrment - - -
116,848 455455 126 1, 200,702,353
Crushed {60-80 MM) 153,013 424,756,400 49168186
Less Advance Sales - - -
Add: Pricr year adjustment - - 181685137
153013 424,756,400 A30.853,323
Snone Daust (0005 M) 118250 148,048, 000 175,666,305
Less Advance Sakes - - 14076810
Add: Prics year adjustrnent 11,608 14076310 20482377
129879 162, 124810 181078831
Adjustment aganst price reduction of Stoma = || = || 121 E16 |

Total Sales

s

211,544  I740,330,784 3741376324
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20232024
N Amount in Taka
) 24 2023
30.00 Cost of Goods Sold
Opering Stock of Hand Rock 1 493.821,901 76,11 262
#dd: Direct Bxpenses (Wote-30.01) 3249247 378 2097 393 608
Add: Royalty and VAT on Hard Rock (Nota-30.02) 1H5555 BE4 143,587 611
A Prownsion for Systern loss 162477 648 -
3,597,320,850 2,240,987.219
5,091,142.851 2987092 481
Legi: Omeirg Steck af Hand Rock (Mota—000) 2 570830,400 I 453 821 500
Total 2311312352 1,493, 3270,450
30.01 Direct Expenses
Fued for Production 20000 045 2,040,071
Local Currency-GTC 315,102,757 203,747 458
Foreign Cummency—35TiC 2117540024 1259682413
Explashe Euﬁ-enegs 533554 3R 413 SBT3
DepletioryDepreciation iNove-3 [Armexure—=80 2 280948.119 125337 440
Total 3,299, 247,328 2097 393,608
30.02 Royalty on Hard Rock and VAT on Royalty
Up to Last Year {From 25-05-2007 to 30-06-2021) 597 519,008 454,031,357
Addition During the Year 185 595,884 143587611
Aclek Prior Year Adjustment - -
185,505,884 143587611
Total {up to 30-06-2024) 183,214,891 597,619,008

The abave amcunt was 5% Rovalty on Production of Hard Rockand 15% VAT on Royalty paid by MGAMCL

to Gowt, Treasury,

31.00 Operating Expenses
Salarles and Allowances (Note— 31.07) 1971 70,948 140,826 765
Repairs and Maintenances(Mote— 31.0.1) 11,333,355 6,281,156
Services end Suppies (Mote— 31.03) 233,060,042 131,306,525
Depreciation (Mote—3 (Anrexun—-Ag 1) 18578, 140 16328709
Total 460,142,485 345,245,195

Page 73
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Auditar's R!"pu.'r. 20332024 %E&gg‘%
2023-2024
TR Amount in
it 2024 = 2023
31.01 Salaries and Allowances
Salames (Officers) 556529 803 50625544
Lalaries (Staffs) 4525 D0 4 302500
Wages 45713184 4479493
Crartirne 270131 2 GO R0
Company Contribution to Provident Fund 45600777 4382132
Special Benefit 3034 230 -
House Rent (Cfficers) 20890815 18450601
Hovuse M.[Era_l'fs:l 1,345 856 1.E71,0%2
Medical Allowance [Dfficers) 1797285 1,550,440
Pbectical Allcnwance (Staffs) 342000 242000
Minirg Allowanice (Dfficer and Staff) 16330 672 15,075,781
Fastival Bonus QT9E 850 B525,230
Gas Mlowance (Offcers) 1204 048 1,015758
Gas Allowance {Staffs) 246 240 246 240
Leave, Fay and Gratuity (LPG) 17,820 390 18381 987
Group Insurance Premium 3560007 33240
Sacurity Ansar Salany 19956 S04 19,353 R
Washing Allcivarnce 213,929 185105
Chasge Allowance 24,0000 41,500
Undergrourd Allonwance ZBRTI053 2462580
Contribution to PR Pengion Scheme 415020 156950
Leave Salary 761,730 1,353,204
Education Assistance Allowancs a37,.574 58385
Tea and Lumich Subsidy 1270920 V092274
Tiffine Alloweance 103,720 103,280
Leave Fair Azsistant 4487 2440 4,333,260
Recreatbon Leave Alowance 360940 58080
Mowvoborshow Allowance Q86630 28018
Domestic Aid Allowance 207004 195,027
Entertanment Allcwance 116817 H0OS5m
Hazard Allowance EA40224 Ci{23B6E
Farmely Medical Allowance 713435 630,284
chift Allowance SB.740 38790
Incentive Banus 8703302 17321623
Total 197,170,048 100,828,765




#Edpﬂcl;lﬁh-ll: Auditar's ﬂ!-l:lur! 20032024

2023-2024

Arnount in Teka
2024 2023

31.02 Repairs and Maintenances
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Aepairand Mamtanance (Buldings) G458, 108 44737
Repair and Maintenance (Vehides) 3714800 1,575,850
Repair and Mairtenance (Furniture and Fictures) SE0.450 227585
Totsl - ' 11,333,355 6,281,196
31.03 Services and Supplies
Prirting and Statianeny 1317 467 250 545
MGMEspensss 2953967 241299
Qusearcing (Man Power] Expeness 28208535 20122004
Unifrm GEFLO00 1898020
Eha_u:rrie_:ai_ﬁmx!s 213004 2B635H
Ele=ctric Bl 3165523 23277
Patral, Dresel, Lubricants and CHG 5623879 4822453
Water Eill - _ _ 30,426 26,957
Walfara expenses (Sparts, Fionic, Festival) 1264915 Qo100
Mevwspaper 128,080 101050
Office Rent 1576758 14334149
TAFDA 55875213 3,787 832
Postage and Telegram Tam3 10,162
Telephars 1551,934 13187
Internet Service Change T42351 34,584
Entertainment Experies 2774564 2058420
Audit Fees 220,000 N9,667
Legal Faas 44 780 1,257 00
Advisers Foes 2.731,801 8,825,000
Bank Charges 102,228 o7 482
Excse, Lewy, Service Charge 1041115 4283 000
Honorariurn {Director] 2488.030 1588400
Honerariurm | Cehers) 1873268 160060
Taw and Token 108,633 177141
Advertisemant 1133473 B34.119
Imternal Traiming 1,942,850 1,081,350
Guest House Evpented 27,250 -
Crockeries and Cutlenes Experises 35331 SB160
Licence Fee 1,725 -
Ex-Gratia 17823640 =
Misceflansous Fxpenses A2 1757325
Vehicle Insurance 182,214 478127




Auditar's R!"pu.'r. 20332024 E F—C}HT
2023-2024
L Amount in
e 2024 = 2023
Vehiclke Renewal Fees 11,516 299569
Minirg Lease Fees 3276580 3348504
Commission to Hard Rock Dealer TE.1B0313 18268547
School Expenses 000,000 5001 500
Loading Cost of Hard Rock 28,572,210 17,024,735
Costof Micro Bus 1,169,342 L2007
Carporation Expenses 20,000,000 0000000
Car Perking 286,630 362250
Sicial Expenses B45,600 476800
Harticulture 9,000 38,000
Medical Insturment - 24 300
Project Fess - 40,000
Imtergrity (Shudha Charon) - 207440
Total 233,060,043 131,806,525
32.00 Financial Expenses
Intesast on Praject Loan 119661 633 00,683,194
Interest on Petrobangla Loan 126201781 127 436286
Interest o Depreciation Fund Loan T2a0950 147 436986
Total 253,204,373 218,130,180
33.00 Non- Operating Income
Howuse Rent Realsed Ti8562 CE5 500
Transport FVehicle [an paymment) 110668 45,300
Mewspaper, Guest House, Stock & Store et Q1B 507 0B 7I0
Sales of Tender Document 16,000 57000
Late Charge/Liquidated Camages 642000 -
Loading Charge of Had Bock 51453 8486 268549193
Income Fram Tender 41 115816
Forengin Ex-Gain to GTC [Advance Payment} 2014251
Interest on Barnk Deposit 700357 H430471
Interest on FDRs _ E35E 847 131 543535
Compersation From Resigned Officers 525307 -
Total 129,026,467 166,629,024
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2023-2024
Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited
Details of Security Money Received
For the year ended 30 June 2024
Arnanre-C
Amount In Taks
SL__Name of the Organization 30 June 2024 | Addition | Refund | 30 June 2023
C1  Parties/Contractors
1 Gramesn Phone Limited 21450 = = 01,450
Z  Hekyon Trading 55481 - - 35481
3 KN Internaticnal 200000 - - ED:I.E{I:]
4 Pobi dcdars akTEL R0 - - S0000
5 Shadhin Enterprise 21100 - - 31,100
6 JulTeading 4910 - - 45910
7 EM.Enterprise 100,000 - - 100,000
8 MJS Matiar Rahman 09| - B 10,930
q WS Manis Tra 31803 31,803 173647 173647
10 Blectropac EnglLtd 20900 - - 20,900
11 Bangladesh Green Bildings 15250 = - 19250
12 MYE Rakik Construction - - 145,183 145,183
13 KMHasan &0 34,500 34,500 E =
14 MYSVertex Technokogy 503,723 203,123 - -
Sub Total (A 1,153,538 5609426 318,830 902,942
€2  Hardrock Dealers
1 Peaar Ali Bhuitya 173150 = = 373150
2 Muskir Rahiman & Farvez Corstruction 350,000 - - 350,000
3 NagTraders 350,000 - - 350,000
4 s Thinee Stars ESD{H]} - - 350000
5 M/slslam Ship Bulkders T20000 - - 730000
b I'n.l'!.."s Eenl._‘ak InTﬂmaTinnaI '!.El:.l.ﬂm - - E'EEI,J:H]:]
) M= Abdul Monem 350000 = = 350,000
B AZMWazadul Hague 480,000 - - 480,000
2 M Anwang lskam (Rinkod 3S0000 = = 90000
10 Shapnopuri 35000 - - 3a0,00K]
11 Ataur Rahman Khan 250000 = = 350000
12  Tansa Enterprise 350,000 - - RN
13 B&HGreen 350,000 - - 350,000
14 Toma Construction 350,000 = = 350,000
15 M/s Momin Enterprise 350,000 = = 350,000
16 M/s Ony Enterprise 350,000 - - 350,000
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5L Name of the Drganization 30 June 2024 | Addition | Refund | 30 June 2023
17 Duicha & Brothers 350,000 = = 50000
18 M Trading . 0nan | = = 350000
19 ArlacTrading 350,000 - - 350000
0 WS Jugle Traders 350,000 = = 350,000
21 W5 Raj Construction 350000 = = 350,000
42 Ms Jumureshar Enterpelse 350000 - - 350,000
23 M/s Mania International 350000 - - 350,000
24 M/s Etal Bangla Construction 350,000 - - 350,000
25  Mis Axix Corporation 350200 - - 350000
26 M5 Rah Enterprise 350,000 = = 3s0000
27 NS Bram Carporation 350,000 = == A2 0000
JB N Ork Tracle Internatn 250,000 - 250,000
29 M5 5abaTraders 350,000 = = 350,000
30 WS VaiVai Enterprize 350,20 - - 350,000
31 M/ Absolude Bussiness Core 350000 - - 350,000
32 MY Eudrat-E-Khuda = - 350000 350000
33 MaxAuto Mobile Froduc Lid 350,000 - - 350,000
34 Z&ICemgany 50200 - - 350000
35 MWs Amin Traderds 350000 - - 350000
e s Arash Traders EIEEI,III{I - - EED,EID:II
37  Pogres Construction Lid 350,000 - - 350,000
38 AM Ashalt B Radymix Concrate Ltd 350,000 = - 350000
39 The Golden Enterprise 330,000 - - 350000
40 M/s MD Mahmud Alam Liton 350,000 - - 350,000
41 M5 5RE Group B Lod 350,000 = = 330005
42 M5 Rjob & Brothers 250,000 = = 350000
43 W5 Shah Trades 501000 - - 350,000
44 M5 BB Traders 350,000 = - 350000
45 M5 Nazmul Hug Sarkar 350000 - _ - 350000
46 M5 Chishila Enterprize 350500 - - 350,000
47 M/ Shek Enterpeise BOPOD| - - 350000
48 M/sVaiVai Traders L|OGRO| - | - 350,000
45 M5 Choshcho Enterprise 350,000 - - 350,000
50 M5 Meghna Cement Lid 350200 - - 350,000
E1 W Bushundhara Industrial 50,000 - - 350000
E2 W5 Bismillah Traders 350,000 - - AGOO0H
53 M5 Khandokar International 2500010 - - AS000
24 M5 Equjus Procas 350,200 = = 20000
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Amount in Taka
5L Mame of the Organization 30 June 2024 | Addition | Refund | 30 June 2023
55 MYs Elahi Intematicnal 350000 = = IR0
56 MSS Mir Akrer 350,000 - - 350,000
57 M/S NDE Ready Mix 250,000 = = 350000
BB MYE Srabani Traders 150,000 = = 350000
5% MSFarhs & Co 350000 = = 350,000
B0 M/ Green Hbers 350000 5 = 50000
B1  M/S Zeban International - - 350,000 350,000
B2 MUS La Lowrash International - - 350,000 350,000
63 M5 Sala Traders 350,000 - - 350,000
B4 M/SCrown Cament 150,000 - - 350000
65 M5 Almojahid Traders 350000 £ £ 350000
E5 NS Mirman Saily 350,000 - - 350,000
Gf  WYS Siamx Lid 50000 - - 350,000
L WMYS Ashik Internatioral AG000 - - 350000
6% M5 Khini Kabir Rana = - 273,759 PR
70 M/E Babor & Co, 150000 - - 350,000
1 MS Jahin Enter Prize 350,000 = = 350,000
72 W5 Dal International 350,000 - - 350,000
73 Burak International 350000 - - 350,000
Mo MEdalnt Stack 50,000 - - 350,000
75 /S Rifa Internationa 350,000 - - 350,000
fs o MYE Alom Traders IR0000 - - 350000
77 WS Global Hi-tech 350000| - 350000
78 MS Arif Enterprise 350,000 - - 350,000
73 MYS Sidni - - 350,000 350,000
B M/ Rayan Treders 350000 : : 350,000
81  M/S Bishash Construction AS0000 - - 350,000
82 M/SAKTeding Intemational 50000 190350 190350 350,000
B3 M5 SAS Interpiise 350,000 = - 350,000
84 M/ KhanBrothers 350,000 : = 350,000
By WS Fim) Trading 350000 = = 350,000
BE  M/S Morsalin 350,000 = = 50,000
B7__WS5Owel Helth Home 30000 - — 350000
BE  M/E LIS Enengy 150,000 - - 350,000
B MYS Sef Gard 150,000 = = 350,000
%0 M/SSM InterPrise 350,000 - - 350,000
91 M/S Mehek Cons 350,000 - - 350,000
92 M Eohinur Sourceing 50000 = = 350000
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Amount in Taka
5L Mame of the Organization 30 June 2024 | Refund | 30 June 2023
23 MRS Intermational 350,30 = 3500k
94 M5 Mashraf Treders = 350,000 50000
95 W5 Badsha Enterprise 350,000 - 350000
06 MASSEL Enterprize 1500200 - 350000
87 ASVAI BON Treders 350,000 = 350,000
O8 WS KN Enterprise 400000 - 400,000
09 M5 Mation Tec Comminucation H.ECID:IEI - HSDG[‘.I;}
100 A5 Shumen Enterprice 350,000 - 35[!;][’:'3
101 WS Sarkar Enterprise 350,000 - 350000
102 WS Anower Hoss Bhiulya 3501500 - 350000
103 M5 Atigulla Arafat 350200 = 350000
104 WS T Enterpriss 350,000 - 350,000
105 W5 Hagque Treders 350,200 - 350,000
106 85 MI Enterprise 35000 - 350,000
107 M5 Maolla International 350,000 = 350,000
108 WSS Mithila Tredars 150,300 - 350000
108 WS Mondol Treders 350,20 = 350000
118 WSS Azad Enterprise 350,000 - 350000
111 kS hdaa BaBar Deoyva Treclers 350,000 - 350000
112 M Saba Traders 350,000 - 50000
113 M/S Kush Treders 350,000 - 350,000
114 MSSH Aromak Jaddar 350000 - HSI},ﬂm
115 M/S Mahafuz Treding 350000 - 30000
116 WS ABTreders 350,!1"] - EED,QE_I}
117 WSS Rakib Enerprise 350000 - 250000
118 M5 Mani Enterprise 50,000 = 220000
118 M5 Maolla Construction 350000 = 350000
120 A/S Farzana Farhana Enterprise 350,000 - G000
121 W5 Rupom Interprise 350,000 - 350000
122 WSS MEREREnterprize 350,000 = AS000
123 M5 Martha Tredars 150,30 = 350000
124 WS Mimn Jirn Enterprise 150,000 = 350000
125 /S MHM Enterprise 350000 = 350000
126 M55 Agro & Fsharies 350,000 - 350000
127 WSS Manlk Treders 350,000 - 350,000
128 M/S Jonayet & Mim Enterprise 350,000 - 350,000
128 M/S Sadiq Construction 350,000 - 350,000
130 W5 Selim Enterprise 350000 = 30000
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131 WS HM Treders 350000 = = 3R
132 MYE Jashim Enterprise 350000 & & 350,000
133 MW/S Meherima Enterprise 250000 = = 3500800
134 MVS Jarman Treders - - 350000 350,000
135 M5 EFLA Treders = = 350,000 350,000
136 M5 FES Profesian 150,000 - - 350,000
137 MYS 5I1n|:-:nn Treders 350000 - - 350,000
138 MV/S MS Treders 350000 - - 350,000
139  MY/S Rasel Treders 350,000 | - - 350,000
141 MYS Jenith Enterpise AR0000 - - 350000
141 M5 MES Treders 350000 £ = 350000
142 M/S 55 Enterpnsze 350,000 - = 350,000
143 MYs Bismillah Treding 150,000 - - 350,000
144  M/S Rakib Constructicn AG000 - - 350000
145 Ruparitar Acvertising 350,000 - - 350,000
196 Bver Goen Eng & Con L0000 - - 350000
147 Uttorm Kumar Sha £ = 320000 350000
148 - M/S Khan Canstruction 350000 - - 350,000
149 MS Khan Motars 150,000 - - 350000
1580 Comcord Progat 150,000 - - 350000
151 MYS MECA Engineering 350,000 - - 350,000
152 M/E Rabeya Treders 350000 - - 350000
133 M5 Avan Treders 250000 - - 350,000
154  MYS Ashraf AR E.EI}{IGI] E.EDIII] - -
155  MdHaren Bashid E.SD{H]D ASC000 - -
156  TA Intermational 350000 250,000 = -
157 Singular Resources AS0000 50000 = =
158  Raj Eng Resources ALHO00 ACCOC0 - -
159  Slimplex Interprise 350015 50115 - -
160 Al-Amin Treding 350000 350,000 = =
161 MYS A HM Enrernations 150,000 350000 - -
162 Tasnka RahEng 350,000 L0000 = =
163 United Construction 350,000 350,000 - -
164 r-.‘l.-"5 Pator Immna:lnnal 350000 350000 - -
165  Mumisa Enterpnse 250,000 250000 - =
165 M/S Kopotpokhhi Enterprise 350,000 350,000 - -
167 NS Anjusnan Treders A50G000 50,000 - -
Sub Total (Bl 55883265 | 5000465 3264109 | 54056909
| = | = =
Total (A + B) S7036803 | 5650801 3583039 54059851
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2023-2024
Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited
STATEMENT OF BUDGET VARIANCE
For the year ended 30 June 2024
Year 2023-2024 (Figure In Lakh Taka |
5L Particulars Budget | Expenses % Varriance | Varrance (%)
I Salanes [Officers) &1 .00 O33R oF 1762 2 88%
2 Salaries (Staffs) 46,00 4751  O606% 149 | 104%
Sub Total (1+2) F6d 00 AAORS 87 10% 19.11 290,
3 Nobcbarsho Allkwance 44,00 087 AR 3613 TBES%
4 House Rent Allowance 26300 22841 BGBSM 3459 13.15%
L Medical Allwance 2100 2139 OF 2% D&l 276%
& Meadical Exparses 115 713 -Balak G R
7 Education Allowsance BOD 638 7O75% 162 2025%
B Tiffin Allowance 122 104 BS02% 018 14.98%
9 Festival Bonus 114,00 999 BETH% 15.01 13.28%
10 Incentive Bonus/Ex-Gratia BEO0 Bg703  SEOk [BE= 1,108
11 Conveyvance Allowance - = - 0.00%
12 Cwver Tima 28.00 2791 9964 0.09 0.31%
13 Uniform 000 BEFD  BS.AER 11 f:l_D 14.13%
14 Washing Allowance 250 214 B55 G 036 14.43%
15 Welfare Expenses 14.00 1285 50350 1.35 G.65%
14 LEm-'-E' Calary Eq00 TEZ 052N (e} . 7%
17 Gratuity 210000 17620 B450% 1M 15.10%
1&  Pension Schame 140 415 12206% 0.75) -1 06%
19 Recraaticn Allowance L8500 4840 B 16K 651 11.84%
X Cffican-S1affs Entertainmeant 150 117 ??EE% nid 12 12%
21 Lunch Subsidy 17.00 1271 747e% 429 7524%
22 Group Insurance 49.00 550 T265% 1240 27.35%
23 PRContibution 5800|4602 794N N8|  2066%
74 Gas Abowance 1800 1540 - B557% 260 14.43%
25 Hardship/FeldMining Allowance 315.00 24448  T7EI 70.52 2239%
26 Honotium (athers) 2600 1873 7205% 737 27.95%
27 Ex-Gratia 146700 178.23  106.76% {11.29) -6.76%
28 Income Tax (Employes) - - - - 0.00%
29 Compensation for Staffs 200 - 0D0% 200 100005
3 Miscellarecis Expenses 14000 253 IBSEN PA Y T102%
sub Total (3 to 30) 161277 126449 B461% 8.8 15.39%
31 Printirg & Stationary 13.00 1317 107.34% (17} -134%
12 Postags, Talegram & Telephone 27.00 2302  B525% 158 14.75%
33 Dectric Bl B0 Np4 5273 2836 47.27%
34 Blectrical Goods 2000 | 14 40700 1186 | 59.30%
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Year 2023-2024 (Figure in Lakh Taka )

5L Particulars. Budget | Fxpenses _ % Varriance | Varriance (%)
35 Traveling Expenses 0.0 5975 99.59% 025 0.41%
36 Rent (Dffice) PR 1963 SIS o3y 1_]:!3%
37 Entertainment Expenses 3200 27n. TN 725 20.78%
38 Training Expenses {Local) 2000 1043 07.14% 057 2 36%
32 Training Expenses (Foreign) - - - - 0.00%
40 Legal Fees 200K 445 0.24% 1555 77.76%
41 Advisers 45010 273l 5939 1868 0.00%:
42 Dirsctor Honorium 2200 2480 11314 (2.89) —=13.14%
43 Audit Fees 120 S0 28750 e ~1R7.500%
44 Bank Charge BOO| 1143 4571% 57| s02%
4% Boalks & layrnal 2 138 &003% ne2 3097%
45 Corporation Dverhead 20000 20000 10000% - C.00%
a7 Ta 3700|3486 G420% 214 578%
48 Fuel(POL) FEL Sea RO 1375 19.56%H
49 Camying Expenses 36400 17442 7539% B95E J461%
S0 _Aepair & Maintanance (Vehicles) 000 3909 971% 01|  229%
51 Rapalr & Maintanance (Machinery) 400 = 000% 400 10000%
52 Repair & Maintanance {Buildings) 12200 BEEE 54570 5542 A5 43%
53 Repair & Mantanance [Furmiture & Equip) 72200 C9s0  43.65% 1240 56.34%
54 Subscription and Donation = = = = (BTE R
o5 Advertisement 1300 1133 Bl1%% 167 1281%
56 Crockeries 1.00 035 3533% DES BAET%
57 Depreciation 16500| 18578 11259% (2078)|  -1259%
58  Amortization 256512 280048 10953% (244.36) ~553%
529 Gas Use (Internal) = = = = D00
B0 Rasidential Decomation (Mujib Borshio] 050 = 000% G50 100008
61 Fuel (Store & Production) 2500 2001 BO4% 459 15,56/
B2  Wages/Salary [Dutsourcing and Casual) 37000 33422 104.84% (14.22) 4. 44%
63  Security Expenses 250,00 19957  79.83% G043 017%
B4  Spare & Consumable - - - - DN0%
B5  Development Expenditure - - - - CLOCH,
66 Explosive Cost 795800 | 533554 67.05% 362245 32.95%
&7  Management & Production Contract 2940574 | 1433744 BLTI% 507830 1727%
B8 School Operation Expenses - - - - GLACHG
69 Other Expenses 113300 o0280  79.58% 23070 I037%

Sub Total (31 to 69 43,066.56| 3508852 8148% 7.978.04 18.52%

Total 45339.33 | 3709390 163 B,24543 18.19%
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Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited
Ratio Analysis
30-Jun-24 30-Jun-23
1 Short term liquidity
1.1 Current m@Etio
Current Assets 336805388153 2951 534 481 55
Current Liabilitkes 452761182477 3620648172 35
= 074 DAL
1.2 Liguid/QulcksAcid test ratio
C.Assets -Stock HR-Imwentories BA6 638 61695 134334331799
current fiabiities 452761282477 362054817235
= 0.4 837
1.3 Inventory turnover
COGS 2501131235237 1,463 27048590
Average stock 257933049908 1444955 642 95
_ _ = 057 103
14  Working capital ratio
current assets -current abilines {1,159.550.943) (e 013,691}
current Rabditites 4527611835 1520548172
= [0.26) {018}
2 Long term solvency
21 Debt-eguity ratie
Non-current liabilitites 10,083,165,631 40 11023165631 40
Shareholders equity (1,465,172 240.31) (1201,873,18585)
= (r.50) (215
22 Total assets turnaver
Sales 2,740.330, 784 00 4141 376033 75
Total assets 14,045 60d, 506 85 13442 240617 53
020 016
23 Debt tototal assets
Total debis / Liabdithes 1551077845617 4644 113803 75
Total acters 14 (685 A0 G06 K6 3442240617 53
= 110 109
3 Proficabilivy Ratio
31 Gross profit ratlo
Gross profit 21501843163 648,106,433 86
Wet sahes 2,740,330, 75400 2141 376071.76
= 0.08 030
3.2 Metprofit ratio
Met profit 72 518103.20 173124 260 55
Het saes 2,740,330, 784,00 4141 376523.76
= {014} 008
33 Earnings per share ([EP3)
Met prafit far the year (37251810320 17312426059
Mumnber of equity shares outstanding 17500700 175.007.00
(212850 Q85924
34 Divident payout ratio (DPR)
Divident paid 10,0000, 00 06 2000000000
Humber of equity shares autstanding 175,007 00 17500700
= 5714 114.28

Page B8

MGMCL



Publication
Committee

Md. Abu Taleb Farazl Convener
General Manager (PEPELM)

Shah Mohammad Rezwanul Haque  Member
General Manager (Admin. & Serdice)

miir Pinak igbal Wernber

Getieral Manager (508} CT :I
Md. Obaiduliah hermber

General Manager (LUigQEM C, C E
Md. Samsul Mostafa Wiermiber

General Manager {Acc. ard Finy)

Sayed Rafijul Islam Mernber

Deputy General Manager (Adming

M. Asaduzzaman htermber

{ ,-:‘:r‘l'lrb-':n',' "'nr,':,':'-?r.j:r':,-'

MMuharmmad Mokter Hossain H.Ember L]
Manager (ESG)

Khandaker Mahbubur Balhiman Mamber

fdarager (L0

Mohammad Omar Farugue Patwary  Mernber Secretary
Deputy Manager (Board & ELS)

Gazl Salah Uddin Faruk hember
Assistant Manager (DLO)

MADDHAPARA GRAKITE MINING COMPANY LIMITED
WHTIGT AT ED B cwromrdt

jerra e e




Head Office

MADDHAPARA GRANITEMINING
COMPANY LIMITED

Maddhapara, Parbatipur, Dinajpur
Dhaka Office

PETROCENTER

13" Floor, 3 Kawran Bazar, Dhaka 1215

www.mgmclLorg bd

s
a
™
i
&
I
3
i |
- |
=]
-
=

i5lep Commupicstions




	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Cover_Final-03
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Cover_Final-04
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a2
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a3
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a4
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a5
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a6
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a7
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a8
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a9
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a10
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a11
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a12
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a13
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a14
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a15
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a16
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a17
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a18
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a19
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a20
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a21
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a22
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a23
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a24
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a25
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a26
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a27
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a28
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a29
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a30
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a31
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a32
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a33
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a34
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a35
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a36
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a37
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a38
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a39
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a40
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a41
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a42
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a43
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a44
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a45
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a46
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a47
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a48
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a49
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a50
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a51
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a52
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a53
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a54
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a55
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a56
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a57
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a58
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a59
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a60
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a61
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a62
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a63
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a64
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a65
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a66
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a67
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a68
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a69
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a70
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a71
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a72
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a73
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a74
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a75
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a76
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a77
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a78
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a79
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a80
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a81
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a82
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a83
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a84
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a85
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a86
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a87
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Final_a88
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Cover_Final-05
	MGMCL Annual Report 2024_Cover_Final-06

